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COMPLAINT 

Matthew A. Bolinger, M.D. ("Relator"), on behalf of the United States of America and 

the Commonwealth of Virginia, and by and through his attorneys, alleges as follows: 

NATURE OF THE CASE 

1. Relator brings this qui tam action under the federal False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3729 et 

seq. and the Virginia Fraud Against Taxpayers Act ("VFATA"), Va. Code Ann. § 8.01-

216.1 et seq., to recover money damages and civil penalties arising from false statements 

and false claims knowingly submitted or caused to be submitted to, respectively, the 

United States and Virginia governments (collectively referred to as the "Government") 

by Centra Health, Inc. (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "Centra") and Blue Ridge 

Ear, Nose, Throat and Plastic Surgery, Inc. (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "Blue 

Ridge ENT") (Centra and Blue Ridge ENT are sometimes collectively referred to herein 

as "Defendants"). 
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2. From July 1, 2008 to June 30, 2009 Centra paid over $100,000 to Blue Ridge ENT 

through an improper physician recruitment arrangement in violation of the Physician 

Self-Referral Law, 42 U.S.C. § 1395nn (the "Stark Law") and the Anti-Kickback Statute, 

42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b (the "AKS"). 

3. Referrals to Centra by Blue Ridge ENT physicians violated the Stark Law, therefore, 

Centra was not eligible for reimbursement from Medicare or Medicaid for Designated 

Health Services rendered pursuant to such referrals. Medicare and Medicaid would not 

have paid Centra had they known about the improper financial relationship between 

Centra and Blue Ridge ENT. 

4. Centra knowingly submitted false claims for Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement for 

services provided to patients referred by Blue Ridge ENT physicians. Any payments 

received by Centra pursuant to such illegal referrals were overpayments which should 

have been returned to the Government. 

5. Centra knowingly certified compliance with federal and state healthcare laws in its 

annual cost reports, claims forms, and enrollment applications, which were filed with 

DHHS and its agents. As a result of the illegal financial relationship between Centra and 

Blue Ridge ENT, Centra's certifications in these documents were false. 

6. Under the False Claims Act and the VF ATA, Defendants are liable for treble damages 

and penalties for each claim submitted to Medicare or Medicaid during the period when 

the improper financial arrangement was in place. 

PARTIES, JURISDICTION, AND VENUE 

7. Relator is Matthew A. Bolinger, M.D., an otolaryngologist (a physician specializing in 

the study and treatment of diseases and afflictions of the ear, nose, and throat) who is a 
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United States citizen and resident of Iowa. Relator has developed knowledge of the facts 

alleged herein and the damages caused by Defendants' actions. He has standing to pursue 

this case. 

8. Plaintiffs are: (1) the United States of America acting on behalf of the United States 

Department of Health and Human Services (sometimes hereinafter referred to as "HHS" 

or "DHHS") which, through the Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services (sometimes 

hereinafter referred to as "CMS"), administers and funds the Medicare and Medicaid 

programs; and (2) the Commonwealth of Virginia, which, through the Department of 

Medical Assistance Services ("DMAS"), administers the Medicaid program in Virginia. 

The United States and Virginia are the real party plaintiffs. 

9. Defendant Centra is a large non-profit healthcare system, qualified as tax-exempt under 

Section 50l(c)(3) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended. Centra's principal 

place of business is 1920 Atherholt Road, Lynchburg, Virginia, and its registered agent 

can be found at 1901 Tate Springs Road, Lynchburg, Virginia. Defendant Centra 

Health, Inc. consists of Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital, Southside 

Community Hospital, Bedford Memorial Hospital, Rivermont School and Centra 

Specialty Hospital, as well as numerous other owned and joint ventured medical groups 

and ancillary providers. Centra is the dominant healthcare system in Central Virginia, 

with the nearest non-Centra hospital located approximately fifty (50) miles away. In 

2013, Centra Health reported to the IRS that it received over $300 Million in revenue 

from Medicare and Medicaid. 

10. Defendant Blue Ridge ENT is a for-profit otolaryngology practice that was incorporated 

on August 19, 1971. Blue Ridge ENT is the largest ENT group in Lynchburg and the 
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surrounding region. Blue Ridge ENT is domiciled in Virginia and its principal place of 

business is 2321 Atherholt Road, Lynchburg, Virginia 24501, and it can be served at the 

same address. 

11. This Court has subject matter jurisdiction over this action pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1331 

because this is an action arising under the laws of the United States, specifically, the 

False Claims Act, 31 U.S.C. § 3730(h). This Court has supplemental jurisdiction over 

the VFATA claim pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1367. 

12. Venue in this District is proper pursuant to 28 U.S.C. § 1391 and 31 U.S.C. § 3732 

because at least one Defendant may be found and transacts business in this District. 

13. This Court has personal jurisdiction over Defendants. The facts and circumstances of 

Defendants' violations alleged herein have not been publicly disclosed in a criminal, 

civil, or administrative hearing, nor any Congressional, administrative nor General 

Accounting Office or Auditor General's report, hearing, audit, or investigation, or in the 

news media. 

14. Relator is the original source of information upon which this Complaint is based and he 

provided disclosure of the allegations of this Complaint to the United States prior to 

filing. 

15. Relator has served on the Commonwealth a copy of the Complaint and written disclosure 

of substantially all material evidence and information Relator possesses. 

STATUTORY FRAMEWORK 

A. THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT ANDVFATA 

16. The False Claims Act and VFATA provide, in pertinent part, that any person who: (A) 

' 
knowingly presents or causes to be presented a false or fraudulent claim for payment, (B) 
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knowingly makes uses or causes to be made or used a false record or statement material 

to a false or fraudulent claim; or (C) conspires to make a false claim, is liable to the 

United States for a civil penalty between $5,500 and $11,000 per claim, plus treble 

damages to the Government caused by the fraud. 31 U.S.C. § 3729; Va. Code Ann. § 

8.01-216.3. 

17. A person "knows" a claim, statement or record is false if the person: (1) has actual 

knowledge of the falsity of the information; (2) acts in deliberate ignorance of the truth or 

falsity of the information; or (3) acts in reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the 

information. 31 U.S.C. § 3729; Va. Code Ann.§ 8.01-216.3. 

18. Falsely certifying compliance with Medicare and Medicaid laws and regulations in a 

hospital cost report can serve as the basis of a false claim. See U.S. ex rel. Drakeford v. 

Tourney Healthcare System, Inc., 675 F. 3d 394 (4th Cir. 2012); U.S. ex rel. DeCesare v. 

Americare Home Nursing, 757 F. Supp. 2d 573 (E.D. Va. 2010). 

B. THE ST ARK LAW AND AKS 

19. The Physician Self-Referral Law (the "Stark Law") and regulations promulgated 

thereunder prohibit a physician who has a financial relationship (contract or otherwise) 

with an entity-such as a hospital-from making a referral to that hospital for the 

furnishing of certain designated health services ("DHS") for which payment otherwise 

may be made by the government through the Medicare or Medicaid Programs. 42 U.S.C. 

§ 1395nn(a)(l); 42 C.F.R. § 41 l.353(a). Except as otherwise provided in the Stark Law 

and regulations, a financial relationship is defined broadly as any ownership or direct or 

indirect compensation arrangement. 42 C.F.R. § 411.351. Prohibited referrals for DHS 

include all referrals for inpatient and outpatient hospital services, clinical laboratory 
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services, physical, occupational and speech therapy services, radiology services, radiation 

therapy services and supplies, durable medical equipment and supplies, parenteral and 

enteral nutrients, equipment and supplies, prosthetics and orthotics devices and supplies, 

home health services, and outpatient prescription drugs. Id. The Stark Law was enacted 

to address overutilization of services by physicians who stood to profit from referring 

patients to facilities or entities in which they had a financial interest. 

20. A hospital may not submit for payment a claim to Medicare or Medicaid for services 

rendered pursuant to a prohibited referral. 42 U.S.C. § 1395nn(a)(l)(B); 42 C.F.R. § 

411.353(b). The United States and its agents may not make payments pursuant to such a 

claim, and hospitals must reimburse any payments that are mistakenly made by the 

United States. 42 U.S.C. § 1395nn(g)(l); 42 C.F.R. § 411.353(c), (d). 

21. The Stark Law has an exception for certain recruitment agreements; however, the 

recruitment agreement must meet all of the applicable requirements of 42 C.F.R. § 

411.357( e) (the "Recruitment Exception"). 

22. The Recruitment Exception contains two parts: (1) requirements necessary for all 

recruitment agreements (e.g., that the agreement is set out in writing and not conditioned 

on referrals or business generated between the parties); and (2) additional safeguards for 

hospitals seeking to recruit a physician into an existing practice. 42 C.F.R. § 

411.357(e)(4). The additional safeguards are necessary to ensure that any recruitment 

payment that flows from a hospital through an existing group is payment for the benefit 

of the recruited physician and does not inure to the benefit of the group. 72 F .R. 51048 

(9/5/2007) (emphasis added). Because Centra recruited Relator to an existing practice, 

Centra was required to meet these additional safeguards. 
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23. Centra failed to meet at least three of the additional safeguards required by the 

Recruitment Exception. These three additional safeguards state: 

a. Except for actual costs incurred by the physician practice in recruiting the new 

physician, the remuneration is passed directly through to or remains with the 

recruited physician. 42 C.F.R. § 41 l.357(e)(4)(ii). 

b. In the case of an income guarantee of any type made by the hospital to a recruited 

physician who joins a physician practice, the costs allocated by the physician 

practice to the recruited physician do not exceed the actual additional incremental 

costs attributable to the recruited physician. 42 C.F.R. § 41 l.357(e)(4)(iii). 

c. The arrangement does not violate the AKS. 42 C.F.R. § 41 l.357(e)(4)(iv). 

24. The Recruitment Exception does not permit a hospital to subsidize a practice's costs of 

recruiting and employing non-physician practitioners (e.g., nurses or physician assistants) 

and does not permit the shifting of inflated rental payments/overhead costs of the practice 

to the recruited physician. See 72 F.R. 51049, 51053. According to CMS, "[t]hese kinds 

of subsidy arrangements pose a substantial risk of fraud and abuse." 72 F.R. at 51049. 

25. The Anti-Kickback Statute, 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b, prohibits the knowing and willful 

payment or receipt of anything of value, directly or indirectly, in exchange for referrals of 

federal healthcare program business. 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(b)(l), (2). A claim that 

includes items or services resulting from a violation of the Anti-Kickback Statute 

constitutes a false claim under the False Claims Act. 42 U.S.C. § 1320a-7b(g). The AKS 

is enforced by the Office oflnspector General ("OIG"), an agency of within the DHHS. 

26. Defendants conspired to circumvent the Stark Law and AKS by failing to adhere to the 

terms of the Recruitment Exception. 
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C. THE MEDICARE PROGRAM 

27. Medicare is a program providing health insurance benefits for people who are 65 or 

older, younger people with disabilities, and people with end-stage renal disease. 42 

U.S.C. § 1395c. DHHS is responsible for the administration and supervision of the 

Medicare program. The Centers for Medicare and Medicaid Services is the agency 

within DHHS directly responsible for the administration of the Medicare program. CMS 

contracts with Medicare Administrative Contractors (sometimes hereinafter referred to as 

"MACs") to administer and pay Medicare claims. The MAC for Centra's jurisdiction is 

Palmetto GBA. 

28. At the end of each fiscal year, hospitals must submit a report to the MAC which 

reconciles payments received with the costs incurred for eligible Medicare and Medicaid 

services. These reports are known as "cost reports." 42 U.S.C. § 1395g; 42 C.F.R. 

§ 413.20(b). The cost reports are audited by the MAC and payments to the hospital are 

either recouped or increased based on the final cost report. The key purpose of the 

Medicare cost report system is to protect the federal government from loss due to mistake 

or fraud. 

29. As a Medicare provider, Centra was required to, and did, file cost reports with Palmetto 

GBA for services rendered in 2008 and 2009 as well as all subsequent years. 

30. Centra falsely certified, through its duly authorized officers, that the services identified in 

these cost reports were provided in compliance with healthcare laws and regulations. 

31. Centra made the same representations although the relationship with Blue Ridge ENT 

was tainted and continues to be tainted as a result of the improper payments previously 

made by Centra and retained by Blue Ridge ENT. 
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32. In 2009 alone, Centra received over $215 million in Medicare revenue. Centra Health, 

Inc. Final Cost Report, Worksheet S-10 (2009); IRS Form 990, Schedule H (2009). 

D. THE MEDICAID PROGRAM 

33. Medicaid is a joint federal and state program authorized under Title XIX of the Social 

Security Act that provides health and long-term care coverage for those with low 

incomes. 42 C.F.R. Parts 430-456. 

34. In Virginia, Medicaid is administered by the Department of Medical Assistance Services 

("DMAS") and is jointly funded by Virginia and the United States government. Virginia 

receives a federal matching rate, known as the Federal Medical Assistance Percentage 

("FMAP") which provides approximately $1 of federal matching funds for every $1 

Virginia spends on Medicaid. Due to the federal funding of the Medicaid program, 

federal laws and regulations, including the Stark Law and AKS, apply to the Medicaid 

program and Medicaid payments. 

35. Medicaid hospitals are required to sign a provider agreement in order to become a 

Medicaid provider. The form states: "The provider agrees to comply with all applicable 

state and federal laws, as well as administrative policies and procedures of VMAP as 

from time to time amended." Virginia DMAS, Medicaid Enrollment Package for 

Hospitals, (2015). 

36. In 2009 alone, Centra received over $94 million in Medicaid revenue. Centra Health, 

Inc. Final Cost Report, Worksheet S-10 (2009); IRS Form 990, Schedule H (2009). 

DEFENDANTS' CONDUCT 

A. THE RECRUITMENT ARRANGEMENT 

(i) Background and the Recruitment Structure 
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37. In June of 2007, Centra and Blue Ridge ENT jointly recruited Relator out of medical 

school residency to move to Lynchburg and join Blue Ridge ENT. 

38. Prior to Relator's recruitment, Blue Ridge ENT's founding member retired, leaving Blue 

Ridge ENT with three owners, Drs. Courville, Hutchison and Mawn. Relator was 

recruited to the group to replace the retired Dr. Clark. Relator provided professional 

services of the same specialty and from the same facility that had housed all physicians 

for more than two decades. 

39. In addition to Relator's recruitment arrangement, Centra and Blue Ridge ENT physician 

owners were financially related through joint ownership in a surgery center known as the 

Surgery Center of Lynchburg. Each Blue Ridge ENT physician performed hundreds of 

procedures annually in the surgery center and in Centra's hospitals prior to, during, and 

after Relator's arrival. 

40. As part of this recruitment arrangement, Defendants and Relator entered into that certain 

recruitment agreement effective on or about July I, 2008 in the form attached as Exhibit 

"A" (sometimes hereinafter referred to as the "Recruitment Agreement"). 

41. Centra offered Relator a recruitment package with a guaranteed income of $300,000 

($250,000 for a guaranteed annual salary and $50,000 as a sign-on bonus) for the first 

year of Relator's practice (July 2008 - June 2009) (the "Income Guarantee" or "Deficit 

Loan"), a moving expense loan and an educational loan. The Recruitment Agreement 

includes the specifics of the Income Guarantee. 

42. The Income Guarantee worked as follows: 

206691.6 
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Guarantee of $20,833.33, then Centra was required to advance funds to Relator in 
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an amount equal to the difference between his Net Cash Receipts and Monthly 

Guarantee. 

b. If Relator's Net Cash Receipts for the month were less than his Incremental 

Expenses ("Deficit Receipts"), Centra's advance to Relator would be the Monthly 

Guarantee plus the amount of Relator's Deficit Receipts. 

c. Except as provided above, Centra was not, under federal and state law including 

AKS and the Stark Law and according to the Recruitment Agreement itself, 

permitted to advance funds to Blue Ridge ENT. Indeed, if Relator's Net Cash 

Receipts for the month were greater than the sum of his Incremental Expenses and 

his Monthly Guarantee, Relator and the Group were required to repay Centra for 

the amount of the excess. 

See Exhibit "A". 

43. The Recruitment Agreement defines Incremental Expenses as: 

2.2 Incremental Expenses shall be defined as only those actual and 

additional costs and expenses attributable solely to [Relator's] 

employment including but not limited to the insurance, licenses 

and other costs required hereunder and to benefits to be provided 

to [Relator] as part of his Employment Agreement with the Group 

so long as such costs and expenses [sic] attributable solely to 

[Relator's] employment. Fixed expenses that pre-exist the 

commencement of the Practice, such as rent, etc. are not 

Incremental Expenses. (emphasis added). 

44. Relator began his employment with Blue Ridge ENT on July 1, 2008. 
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(ii) Expenses Improperly Attributed to Relator by Defendants 

45. In its initial offer letter to Relator, Centra states that Centra will provide financial support 

for ... "a portion of office overhead expenses." This offer letter was signed and agreed to 

by and among Tom Jividen, Senior VP for Centra, and Dr. Courville on behalf of Blue 

Ridge ENT. 

46. Defendants attributed expenses for the following items to Relator as "incremental 

expenses:" nursing staff and benefits, rent, telephone/answering service, utilities, 

maintenance, computer maintenance, medical supplies, office supplies, bank card fees, 

postage, business M&E, practice promotion, collection fees, professional fees, HCI fees, 

attorney fees, transcription costs, EBS fees, advertising, equipment depreciation and 

cleaning services. 

47. Defendants also attributed certain "direct expenses" to Relator, including malpractice 

costs, dues and education, professional expenses, travel/recruitment, user licenses, and 

office remodeling. 

48. Several of the expenses attributed to Relator were not actually attributable to him. For 

example, Defendants attributed salary and benefits for nurse Elsie Peachy even though 

Nurse Peachy was already an employee of Blue Ridge ENT when Relator was recruited, 

was not assigned to Relator, did not work with Relator, and was not hired for Relator. 

Nurse Peachy's salary and benefits represented a fixed overhead cost of the practice 

which should not have been attributed to Relator. 

49. Defendants also attributed a percentage of the group's rent to Relator, even though Blue 

Ridge ENT owned the building in which Relator practiced, and any additions or 

renovations were for the benefit of the group, and not solely for Relator. 
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50. Prior to Relator's recruitment, Blue Ridge ENT had four physicians operating out of 

same office, and the addition of Relator did not require additional space or renovation. 

Indeed, Blue Ridge ENT had operated out of the same space for more than two decades 

when Relator was added to the practice in order to fill a vacancy resultant from the 

retirement of Dr. Clark. 

51. Defendants also attributed several items of practice overhead expenses to Relator, which 

were not solely attributable to him. These costs include, but are not limited to, costs for 

the practice's phones and answering service (pre-existing costs for the practice); utilities 

(pre-existing costs for the practice), equipment depreciation (these costs . were not 

attributable to equipment that was added solely for Relator); and a cleaning service (pre-

existing cost for the practice). 

52. Relator was unaware that these costs were being attributed to him, and was not involved 

in the process of determining these expenses. 

53. Relator was a minority owner of Blue Ridge ENT from July 1, 2008 until June 30, 2011, 

but the other principals and agents of Blue Ridge ENT repeatedly refused to provide 

Relator with complete financial information about the operations and finances of Blue 

Ridge ENT. 

(iii) Mid-Recruitment Year, Defendants Added Costs to Obtain Additional 
Payments from Centra 

54. Relator's practice became very successful, very quickly. Relator's Net Cash Receipts 

exceeded the Monthly Guarantee amount ($20,833.33) by the second month of his 

practice. 

55. By the fourth month of his practice, Relator's Net Cash Receipts were large enough to 

exceed both the Monthly Guarantee amount and his Incremental Expenses. 
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56. By his fifth month of practice, it became clear that Blue Ridge ENT was no longer 

entitled to funds from Centra under the Income Guarantee contained in the Recruitment 

Agreement, and in fact, would have to repay large amounts back to Centra. 

57. Unbeknownst to Relator, Blue Ridge ENT and Centra agreed to "find more expenses" to 

attribute to Relator such that Blue Ridge ENT would not have to repay any advances to 

Centra, and Centra could continue to advance funds to Blue Ridge. Attached hereto as 

global Exhibit "B" are communications between Mary Sue Ramey and John Litaker 

showing the discussion of additional expenses and the need to amend the Recruitment 

Agreement so that Blue Ridge ENT did not have to repay funds previously advanced. 

Also attached hereto as global Exhibit "C" is an original financial accounting from the 

practice showing practice expenses attributed to Relator, and then the revised spreadsheet 

from January 2009 (the "Revised Spreadsheet"). The Final Financial Spreadsheet 

showing the final costs and expenses Defendants agreed to attribute to Relator is attached 

hereto as Exhibit "D". 

58. The newly found "expenses" included: 

206691.6 

a. Additional "benefits" costs for Nurse Peachy were attributed to Relator, even 

though Nurse Peachy was an existing employee of the practice and not assigned 

to Relator. Nurse Peachy also was not offered additional benefits after Relator's 

recruitment. 

b. Significantly increased costs for rent, utilities and maintenance were attributed to 

Relator, even though these costs were pre-existing prior to Relator's joining the 

practice, and no additional space, utilities or maintenance fees were incurred over 

the course of the year to justify the increased expense. With respect to rent, Blue 
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Ridge ENT' s physicians owned the building in which Relator practiced, and 

therefore any "rent" payments subsidized by Centra were ultimately benefiting the 

physician owners. Increased costs for utilities and maintenance were also 

inappropriate, as they represented overhead costs of the practice which should not 

have been attributed to Relator, and no changes occurred during the course of the 

year to justify the increased costs attributed mid-year to Relator. 

c. Computer maintenance and medical supply costs attributed to Relator were 

significantly increased, even though these amounts represent overhead costs for 

the practice and not costs solely attributable to Relator. Moreover, no changes 

were made to the existing computer maintenance services or medical supplies the 

practice received to justify the additional costs. 

d. Significantly increased costs for equipment depreciation attributed to Relator. 

These costs were overhead to the practice and not solely attributable to Relator. 

These costs should not have been attributed to Relator in the first place, nor 

should they have increased mid-recruitment year. 

59. Relator was not provided additional space, equipment or nursing staff to justify the 

increased expenses, nor were these costs attributable to the recruitment of Relator. As a 

result of these "additional costs" and despite the success of Relator's practice, Centra 

continued to advance funds to Blue Ridge ENT, ultimately paying Blue Ridge ENT 

$107,777.86. This total amount was paid by five checks over the course of the year: 

a. $20,833.33 by check dated 9/11108; 

b. $60,833.33 by check dated 9/26/08; 

c. $6,124.00 by check dated 5/15/09; 
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d. $16,146 by check dated 6/25/09; and 

e. $3,841 by check dated 8/17/09. 

60. These payments did not correspond to payments required under the Income Guarantee in 

the Recruitment Agreement, and these modifications to the Recruitment Agreement were 

not authorized by Relator as required by the Recruitment Agreement's terms. 

61. Centra's checks were made payable to Relator but mailed to Blue Ridge ENT. Relator 

did not endorse any of the checks, despite the checks being made out to Relator. Blue 

Ridge ENT deposited the checks without Relator's knowledge, violating the Recruitment 

Agreement. 

62. In sum, the amounts Centra paid to Blue Ridge ENT, an existing physician practice and 

referral source for the hospital, exceeded Relator's actual additional incremental costs in 

violation of the Income Guarantee in the Recruitment Agreement as well as the Stark and 

AKS laws. 

(vi) Relator's Discovery of the Improper Attribution of Costs 

63. During the course of his first year with Blue Ridge ENT, Relator was not provided copies 

of, or access to, the financial statements exchanged between Centra and Blue Ridge ENT 

pursuant to the Income Guarantee contained in the Recruitment Agreement. Relator was 

not informed of the amounts Centra paid to Blue Ridge ENT under the Income Guarantee 

contained in the Recruitment Agreement. 

64. Relator did not have access to the practice's bank accounts. 

65. When Relator became a part owner in Blue Ridge ENT in June of 2010, Relator 

repeatedly requested access to the monthly expense statements under the Recruitment 
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Agreement or financial information relating to the recruitment period but Blue Ridge 

ENT refused to provide the information. 

66. Relator resigned from Blue Ridge ENT effective June 30, 2011. 

67. Upon Relator's resignation, Centra informed Relator that $80,463.49 had not been 

forgiven under the Income Guarantee contained in the Recruitment Agreement, and that 

Centra expected Relator-and Relator alone-to repay this amount to Centra. 

68. Relator asked Centra for a full accounting of amounts received by Blue Ridge ENT and 

all support for such amounts under the Recruitment Agreement. Neither Centra nor Blue 

Ridge ENT provided Relator with the accounting requested or the supporting 

information. 

69. Relator refused to pay $80,463.49 to Centra and on or around October 29, 2014, Centra 

brought suit against Relator to obtain the amounts Centra advanced to Blue Ridge ENT 

under the Income Guarantee contained in the Recruitment Agreement (hereinafter 

referred to as the "State Claim"). The State Claim sought damages of $48,522 (the 

$80,463.49 was satisfied in part by Dr. Bolinger's trailing accounts receivable). 

70. In discovery, Relator requested, inter alia, documentation to support the amounts sought 

by Centra. Relator received Centra's first round of production on January 20, 2015. 

Only then did Relator discover the extent of the inappropriate expenses attributed to 

Relator in violation of Stark and AKS laws, and this Complaint ensued. 

71. Centra admitted that the checks from Centra to Dr. Bolinger were not endorsed by Dr. 

206691.6 

Bolinger, that Centra advanced funds under the Income Guarantee Agreement based on 

financials that included "rent," and that Bolinger did not personally provide Centra any 

financial records of Blue Ridge ENT. 
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B. DEFENDANTS' CONDUCT VIOLATES THE STARK LAW AND AKS 

72. Centra knowingly violated the Stark Law and AKS when it paid Blue Ridge ENT, a 

referral source, for expenses that were not solely attributable to Relator, and then 

submitted claims to and received reimbursement from Medicaid and Medicare for 

referrals tainted with those Stark Law and AKS violations. 

73. At least one purpose for Centra's improper payments was to induce referrals of Medicare 

and Medicaid patients from Blue Ridge ENT and its physicians. 

74. Blue Ridge ENT knowingly and willfully accepted payments from Centra, with whom 

Blue Ridge ENT had a financial relationship, for practice overhead and other costs not 

solely attributable to Relator. Further, Blue Ridge ENT deposited checks from Centra 

that were made payable to Relator, without Relator's knowledge or endorsement, and, 

therefore, Centra's recruitment payments were not paid directly to Relator as required by 

Stark. 

75. Blue Ridge ENT knowingly and willfully requested and accepted the remuneration from 

Centra in exchange for patient referrals to, inter alia, Centra and its surgical center. 

76. During the period of the improper recruitment relationship that continues today, Centra 

accepted, and continues to accept, referrals of patients covered by Medicare and 

Medicaid from Blue Ridge ENT and its physicians in violation of the Stark Law and 

submitted Medicare and Medicaid claims for such patients in violation of law. Attached 

hereto as Exhibit "E" and made a part hereof is a Financial Analysis showing procedures 

performed by Relator in Centra-owned hospitals and a Centra-owned joint-venture 

ambulatory surgery center for the time period during which Relator was under the 

Recruitment Agreement with Centra and Blue Ridge ENT (July I, 2008 - June 30, 2009). 
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For each of these procedures, Centra would have also billed for, and claimed and 

received reimbursement for designated health services. 

77. During the period of Relator's recruitment (July I, 2008-June 30, 2009), Relator 

performed hundreds or procedures and referred hundreds of patients to Centra-owned 

facilities, including Lynchburg General Hospital, Virginia Baptist Hospital and the 

Lynchburg Surgery Center. Relator's total charges for just the professional component of 

his services reached $376,784.87. Each of these procedures would have a corresponding 

facility fee for which Centra would have billed and received payment. Many of these 

procedures also would have also involved, inter alia, referrals for labwork and diagnostic 

imaging among other designated health services. 

78. Centra submitted cost reports to the Government or its contractors, and such cost reports 

contained costs from referrals of patients in violation of the AKS and Stark Laws. 

Centra, by and through its officers, knowingly certified compliance with the AKS and 

Stark Laws in its cost reports and received reimbursement from the Government on that 

basis. Centra's certifications were false. 

79. Centra also submitted enrollment applications and claims forms to the Government or its 

contractors for reimbursement of services provided pursuant to illegal referrals from Blue 

Ridge ENT. Centra would not have been reimbursed by Medicare or Medicaid for these 

services if the Government had been informed of the Stark Law and AKS violations. 

COUNT I: VIOLATION OF THE FEDERAL FALSE CLAIMS ACT (31 U.S.C. 
§§ 3729(a)(l)(A) and (B) 

80. Plaintiff realleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs I 

- 79 of this Complaint. 
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81. This is a claim for treble damages and penalties under the federal False Claims Act, 31 

U.S.C. §§ 3729-3733, as amended. 

82. Centra, by and through its officers, agents, and employees, including John Litaker, 

knowingly, or acting with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of the truth or falsity 

of the information at issue, presented or caused to be presented, false or fraudulent claims 

for payment or approval to the federal government or certain third-party recipients of 

federal money in violation of31 U.S.C. § 3729(a)(l)(A). 

83. Defendant Centra, by and through its officers, agents, and employees, knowingly, or 

acting with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of the truth or falsity of the 

information at issue, made, used or caused to be made or used records or statements 

material to a false or fraudulent claim in violation of 31 U.S.C. § 3729(a)(l)(B). 

84. Centra failed to disclose in its Medicare and Medicaid reimbursement claims that illegal 

referrals had occurred or that kickbacks had been paid. The Government is prohibited 

from paying claims arising from medical services rendered to improperly referred 

patients. Such claims were therefore false and material to false claims. 

85. Centra's cost reports covering periods from 2008 to 2009 included costs for services to 

patients who were referred by physicians under financial arrangements prohibited by the 

Stark Law and the AKS. Centra knowingly, or acting with deliberate ignorance or 

reckless disregard of the truth of the information, certified in each cost report that the 

services identified in its cost reports were provided in compliance with federal laws, 

including the Stark Law and AKS. This statement was false, and thus each cost report is 

a false record or statement. 
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86. The Government relied on Centra's false certification when it accepted and reimbursed 

Centra based on the costs included in the cost reports. 

87. Defendant Blue Ridge ENT, by and through its officers, agents and employees, including 

Mary Sue Ramey, knowingly, or acting with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of 

the truth or falsity of the information at issue, presented or caused to be presented, false 

or fraudulent claims for payment or approval to the federal government or certain third­

party recipients of federal money in violation of 31 U.S.C. § 3729(a)(l)(A). The 

Government would not have paid Blue Ridge ENT for claims which violated the Stark 

Law and AKS, had it been aware of the fraudulent nature of the claims. 

88. Defendant Blue Ridge ENT, by and through its officers, agents, and employees, 

knowingly, or acting with deliberate ignorance or reckless disregard of the truth or falsity 

of the information at issue, made, used or caused to be made or used records or 

statements material to a false or fraudulent claim in violation of 31 U.S.C. 

§ 3729(a)(l)(B). 

89. Defendant Centra, by and through its officers, agents, and employees, authorized, 

encouraged, and ratified the actions of its various officers, agents and employees to take 

the actions set forth above. 

90. As a result of Defendants' acts, Government Health Care Programs including Medicare 

and Medicaid paid claims for medical treatments that were not covered by those 

programs or, but for Defendants' submission of the false claims, would not have been 

paid. 
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91. Each claim for a service that resulted from a referral from Blue Ridge ENT to Centra or 

vice-versa is barred by the False Claims Act, even if the services were performed, and 

even if such services were medically necessary. 

92. By reason of Defendants' acts, the United States has been damaged, and continues to be 

damaged, in substantial amounts to be determined at trial. 

COUNT II: CONSPIRACY TO VIOLATE THE FALSE CLAIMS ACT 
31 U.S.C. § 3729(C) 

93. Relator alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 -

92 of this Complaint. 

94. Centra, by and through its officers, agents, and employees, conspired with Blue Ridge 

ENT, by and through its officers, agents and employees to violate 31 U.S.C. § 

3729(a)(l)(A) and/or (B) in violation of31 U.S.C. § 3729(a)(l)(C). 

95. Centra and Blue Ridge ENT conspired to violate the False Claims Act when they agreed 

to shift practice expenses to Relator that were not solely attributable to Relator. Centra 

and Blue Ridge ENT had actual knowledge of the Stark Law and its prohibition on 

payments over actual incremental recruitment expenses. 

96. In furtherance of such conspiracy, John Litaker, Budget Director for Centra, and Mary 

Sue Ramey, under the direction of Blue Ridge ENT and its officers, attributed 

inappropriate practice expenses to Relator that were not incremental expenses solely 

attributable to Relator. As a result, Blue Ridge ENT and its physicians received money 

from Centra to which it was not entitled, made referrals to Centra which were prohibited 

by the Stark Law and AKS, and retained such overpayments in violation of the False 

Claims Act. 
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97. Also in furtherance of such conspiracy, Centra paid a total of $107,777.86 to Blue Ridge 

ENT. 

98. As a result of the conspiracy, Defendants knowingly submitted false claims and presented 

false statements to the government or its agents/contractors in order to get false claims 

paid in violation of the False Claims Act. Centra submitted false claims when it 

submitted billing forms seeking Medicare and Medicaid payment for services provided to 

illegally referred patients, and when it falsely certified compliance with the AKS and 

Stark Law in its cost reports in 2008 and 2009. Blue Ridge ENT submitted false claims 

and received overpayments when it submitted claims for services that constitute 

prohibited referrals to Centra. These violations have been ongoing since 2008 and 

continue today. 

COUNT III: VIOLATION OF THE VFATA 
VA. CODE ANN. § 8.01-216.3 

99. Relator alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 -

98 of this Complaint. 

100. Centra knowingly presented false claims for payment to Medicaid in violation of VA 

Code Ann§ 8.01-216.3(1) when it submitted claims for patients referred by Blue Ridge 

ENT physicians when such referrals were prohibited by the Stark and AKS law. 

101. Centra knowingly made false records and statements in order to get false claims paid by 

Medicaid in violation of Va. Code Ann. § 8.01-216.3(2). Centra's statement in its 

enrollment applications that, "[t]he provider agrees to comply with all applicable state 

and federal laws, as well as administrative policies and procedures of VMAP as from 

time to time amended," has been violated. 
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102. Defendants conspired to violate the provisions of VF ATA when Centra agreed with Blue 

Ridge ENT to pay for additional costs not solely attributable to Relator's recruitment in 

violation of the Stark Law and AKS. Both parties then continued to refer patients and 

bill the Government for such illegal referrals in violation of the VF AT A. These 

violations continue today. 

103. Defendants are therefore liable to the Commonwealth for a civil penalty of not less than 

$5,500 and not more than $11,000, plus three times the amount of damages sustained by 

the Commonwealth. Va. Code Ann.§ 8.01-216.3. 

COUNT IV: ILLEGAL RETENTION OF AN OVERPAYMENT 
31 U.S.C. §§ 3729(a)(l)(G) 

104. Relator alleges and incorporates by reference the allegations contained in paragraphs 1 -

103 of this Complaint. 

105. The False Claims Act also establishes civil penalties and treble damages liability to the 

United States for an individual or entity that: knowingly makes, uses, or causes to be 

made or used, a false record or statement material to an obligation to pay or transmit 

money or property to the Government, or knowingly conceals or knowingly and 

improperly avoids or decreases an obligation to pay or transmit money or property to the 

Government. 31 U.S.C. § 3729(a)(l)(G). 

106. An "obligation" under the statute, includes the "retention of an overpayment." 31 U.S.C. 

§ 3729(b)(3). 

I 07. Section 6402 of the Patient Protection and Affordable Care Act of 20 I 0 amended the 

Social Security Act by adding a new provision that addresses overpayment under the 

FCA in the context of a federal health care program. An overpayment is defmed as "any 

funds that a person receives or retains under Title XVIII or XIX (Medicare and Medicaid) 
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to which the person, after applicable reconciliation, is not entitled." 42 U.S.C. § 1320A-

7k(d)(4)(B). In addition, this provision specifies in relevant part that an overpayment 

must be reported and returned by the latter of (1) 60 days after the date on which the 

overpayment was identified; or (2) the date the corresponding cost report is due. 42 

U.S.C. § 1320A-7k(d). 

108. Failure to return any overpayment, such as each of the claims on which Centra received 

an overpayment from Medicare and Medicaid, constitutes a false claim actionable under 

section 3729(a)(l)(G) of the False Claims Act, and the government is therefore entitled to 

recover three times the amount of each claim and, for each claim or overpayment, a civil 

penalty of not less than $5,500 and not more than $11,000. 

109. Relator informed Centra's counsel regarding the Stark Law violations present in the 

recruitment arrangement on May 23, 2014. On knowledge and belief, Centra has not 

repaid the overpayments to the federal government or its contractors, and the deadline 

established by 42 U.S.C. § 1320A-7k(d) has passed. 

110. Centra has therefore knowingly concealed, avoided, or decreased an obligation to pay or 

transmit money to the United States in violation of the False Claims Act. 

111. Such concealment, avoidance or decrease of an obligation to pay or transmit money to 

the United States was made or done knowingly, as defined in the False Claims Act. 

PRAYERS FOR RELIEF 

WHEREFORE, Relator, on behalf of the United States and the Commonwealth of 

Virginia, demands and prays that judgment be entered in his favor against Defendants with the 

following grant of relief: 
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(a) Treble the United States damages, to be determined at trial, plus an $11,000 

penalty for each false claim or false statement, as provided by law; 

(b) Treble the United States damages, to be determined at trial, plus an $11,000 

penalty for each overpayment retained in violation of the False Claims Act; 

( c) That Plaintiff recover its cost of litigation, including its reasonable attorneys' fees; 

and 

( d) For all such other and further relief as the Court may deem appropriate. 
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(a) Treble the United States damages, to be determined at trial, plus an $11,000 

penalty for each false claim or false statement, as provided by law; 

(b) Treble the United States damages, to be determined at trial, plus an $11,000 

penalty for each overpayment retained in violation of the False Claims Act; 

and 

206691.6 

(c) That Plaintiff recover its cost of litigation, including its reasonable attorneys' fees; 

( d) For all such other and further relief as the Court may deem appropriate. 

JURY DEMAND 

Plaintiff demands trial by jury on all issues 

Respectfully submitted this 2'6'r..lday of May, 2016. 
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. .. 
lNCOME GUA~NTEE AGREEMENT 

Tf:HS t~COME GI.JARA ... NT. EE. AG~RE·. . ~NT {togeth~ w~· ... I1 amendments, .. this 
"Agreement") 1s mad~ effective as of tfl 20fli · day o 007 between CEHTRA 
HEALTH, INC, (''Centra'?, a Virginta Corpo a on, MAT • 01..ING·ER, MD \'Dr. 
SoUnger'), and BLUE RIDGE EAR NOSE THROAT & PLAST~C SURGERY, INC. 
{"Group~), a Virginia Corporatlon. · 

W I TN ES S ETH TH AT: 

WHEREAS, Oentra· and Dr. Bolinger desire to enter into an.agreement with each 
other for the pufPose of establishing a continuing relationship as nereinatter provided, and 
for the purpose of inducing Dr. Bofinger to engage In the practice of medicine in the 
tynohburg, Vfrginla, community whioh nas a documented need for otorhfnolaryngology 
physidans; .and 

WHEREAS, Centra d~ires that Dr. Bofinger maintain his.full-time medical practice 
on an ongoing basis, but In no case for less than the fuff term of <this Agreement, and 

WHEREAS, Centra desires to further assist Dr. Bolinger in establishing this medical 
practice by making certain financial loans available to him throughout. the. term of this 
Agreement; and 

. Now, THEREFORE, tor and In consideration of the premises and the mutuai 
covenants and agreements hereinafter set forth, the parties hereto do hereby agree as 
foflows: 

1. Physician Obfigation-s 
1.1 On or berore July 5, 2008 (the "Start Date"), Dr. Bolinger shall establish a 

medical practice {'1Practioe") as a physicfan.-member of. the Grou.p) at the 
Group's locatii.>n in Lynchburg, Virginia, Dr. Bolinger sharl in ,good faith and 
With dil!genee pursue this Practice full-time throughout the Term of this 
Agreement. .. 

1.2 Or .. Bolin9~r shall establis~. marntain and provide""k. Centra, p~ared in 
accordance With generally accepted accounting principles, financial 
state:ments which provide an accurate reflection of the receipts af1d expenses 
\of the Pracilce. These financial statements shaff be provided on a monthly 
, basis. Ai any time during the Term of this Agreement; ·and at least an.nuaffy, 
Centra may require an ifldependent audit of these. reciords ti:>-determine their 
accuracy. Afl infomtation gathered during thfs fnr::iependent audit .shail remain 
crn:ifidenfiaJ to the auditor. SUch audit shall be paid for by Centra. . 

1. 3 Should Dr. Bolinger fail to compfy with his obfigaiions vnder this Agreement, 
Centra's obJigations hereunder shall be nuU and void . 

.2, Centra Obfig,ations . 
2. 1 To induce Dr. Bofinger to establish his PractJce in Centra's seNice area, it ls u 

Pa1.1e 1 or12 
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2.2 

the intent of the parties that the arrangement described in this Agreement 
assist Dr. Bolinger in ~lllevlng an annual inoome of $300,000.00 during his i 
first year 'of Practice ("Guarantee'?. To that end1 .during the Term of 1hls ! 
Agreement, Dr. Bolinget ls expected to bill and recefve gross cash collections ! 
("Cash Reoefpts") from the PraGtio&. Subject ·to the t>etow described · 
maximum amounts, Centre agrees to assist Dr. Bolinger with start-up of Jl~ 
Pmotlce by guaranteeing certain advances through a Oeflcit Loan~ .. : ~ 

2.1.1 

. ·. 
/. 

2.1.2 

Or. Boringer shafl receive upon tile execution of this Agreement by all 
parties a bridQe Joan to be evidenced by a Note In the amount of 
$50,00Q.OO. Al the 1ime he beg1ns his Practice an ~v1nce on hi! 
euarantea in the amount of $501000.00 shafl be paid to him as a 
Jump-sum, and suoh advance ehaR be endorsed to Centra and shall 
be used to pay off the !:>ridge loan. , · · _ -

Each montft thereafter cruring the first 12 months of this Agreement. 
Dr. Bolinger will receive, ~ • inc . o · · g 
~~ses ("fooremental ~ses;, as defined in Paragraph 2.z, 
ffom Cash Receipts, e net caSh income \Net Cash Rece~") of no 
less than $20t833.33 per month tMonthfy Guaranteej. 

Incremental Expenses shall be defined as only those actual and additional 
oosts and expenses attributable solely . Jo Dr. Bo:llnger's employment, 
including to but not rrmtted to, ttte insurance. licenses.. and other costs · 
required hereunder and to benefits to be provided to Or. Bolinger as part of 
his Employment AgreemeAt with the Group so long as such oosts :and 
expenses attributable solely to Dr. Botinger's employment. Fixed expenses 
that pre.exist the commencement of the Practioe, such as rent, etc, am not 
!oCJementaf Expenses. To the extent that inOMduai Incremental Expen89S 
can be estabfished prior to the start Date, the parties agree to set out the 
Incremental Expenses in a separate instrument to be attached to th1S· 
Agreement as ~n Exhil:>it 

2.3 Centra's Board 9f Directors has restricted d'le amount of Or. Bonngers Deficit 
Loan. Therefore, at no point may the accumulated Oefioit Loan exceed 
$300,000.00, Once this amount has been reached, no additional Deficit Loan 
Wi11 be made except, however, that Dr. Bolinger may repay and re-borrow on 
the Oeflclt Loan throughout hf$ fim y4*Jr of Practice, provided the Boan:J.. 
approved limit ls not exceeded. 

2.4 fn addition to the Deficit loan, Dr. Bolinger may request at any time from the 
date of this Agreement but be~ the date that is six months after the Start 
Pate an additlonaf foan ("Sttpport Loan") in an amount not to exceed 
$10,000.00. The Support loan may be used ·t-o assist him With the 
n:Ja&onable cost of the following expenses. an of which must be supported by 
~riafe reoeipw •. invmces, etc. 

'2.4. 1 TraveJ and lodging of Dr. Bolinger and his immedlate family from their 
wrrent residence {not 'lo exceed five .days) -to -the vt-cinlty of -his· 
Praotice for the purpose- of beo.omlng familiar with the residential 
areas of the Practice for locating a new re$idenoe. · 

P!lge l!df~ 
F"-~"'""-'~IJolil1!0<.Raal\lo111o!Wuiy .... :200l'_ 
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.. 

' r 

2.4.2 Travel and lodging-expenses of Or. :Bollnger and hi$ Immediate family 
Incurred Jn moving from their current to lhek new r~dence. 

2.4.3 Normal and usual expenses of moving Dr. Botinger's househofd 
rumfshings· and personal belongings from his current residence to his 
new residence, wHh . any unusum household Items such as boats, 
horses, livestock, etc. being subfiect to prior approval from Centra. Or. 
Bofinger is required to ()bfain a minimum of two quotations with regard · 
to moving expenses specified in this subparagraph. 

2.4.4 As evidence of fu:nds advan~ by Centra under Paragraph 2.4, Dr. 
$oflnger st.ian SKecute a note ·in ttle fonn attached hereto as Exhibit C. 
Under said ·note. Dr. Boffnge.rs hbltlty win be limited to advanoes 
received, with accrued ln~erest. · 

2.5 Fund$ available to meet Centra's obligation to Or. Bolinger under Paragraphs 
2.1 and 2.5 total $~10,000.00. However, nelther the principal balance of hJs 
Deficit Loan nor the principa-1 bafance of his Support Loan may exceed its 
respective Board-approved limit. Should eHher balance exceed Its aPPmved 
Jimit, · Cemra and Or. Bofinger will make the neC$ssary exclusions untiJ suoh 
time as the loan's approved limit is achieved. 

l ~.6 .· iJ.£ soon a~ p~~th~~eaoo of the first 12 month$ ef this 
, · · Agreement;TJ?.':!~' a · · ~ shaU provide Centna with a Financial 

/ Statement showing Cash ecefpts and fnorementaf ExP.enses of the Practlc.e 
' ,for th!' ·previous . month. Upon receipt of such Statement. Dr. Bolingers 

Deficit· Loan for that month will be determined as foUows: 

2.7 

2.S.1 · lf ·Dr. Bolinge(s Net Gash Receipts for !he month a.re 16$$ than his 
Guarantee for that mooth1 Cent:a shaU, wlf.hfn ten (10) day$ followmg 
.receipt Of hfs monthly ·Financial Sta.tem~nt, make an advance on the 
Deiicit Loan to Dr. Bolinger. in an amount equal to the difference 
between his Net Cas.h Receipts and his Monthly Guarantee. 

2.6.2 ff Dr. Bolinger'$ Net Cash Receipts for the month are less than hls 
Incremental Expenses ("Deflcit Recejptsj, Centra's .advance on the 
Deficit Loan to Dr. Bolinger for ttlat month wJIJ be tile Monthly 
Guarant~, pfus the amount of Or. Boltnge~s Deficit Recerpts • 

.2.6.3 If Dr. Bofingers Net.Cash Receipts fur the month are greater than 
the sum of hi e~nl 5e.s and his Monthly Guarantee for 
that month,. r. n Bil · e GiO · .shall repay Centra. up to the 
amount of thJs e~, su oan, wtth accrued Interest. for 

. any month(s) during whioh a Oeficlt Lo&n was made to Dr~ Bolinger 
the Group under this Agreement· Reimburaement to Centra will not 
exceed in aggregate the total amount of the OefiEit l:.ean made to Or. 
Bolfnger, plus any accrued intere-at. 

• .-,:J.11:.~, 

0n ea~ ~r thelfOu~Practiee anmversary. dates ~ubseqtJemno 0t. eo1tnger's 
first ann1v~rsary ~ded he maintains his Practice as ·~uired In Section 11 

Centra will forgive to. Dr. Bolinger one,..fourth (25%) of the aggregate balance 
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of the Deficlt L.oan 1 lnc!udfng accrued Interest 

2.8 lh1ere~t will accrue to the Daficit Loan at the W.all Street Journal's prime rate 
in effe<i'at the time the first advance to the Detroit Loan Is made. Interest will 
be computed on the first of each month for the cumulative balance due 
Cenira at the end of the preceding month. Interest win' accrue untll the Deficit 
"loan is ett:l'ler paid or forgivan1 as the ease may be, in fult 

2..9 As evidence of the Deficit Loan made by Centra, Dr. Bofinger shall execute a 
credit line note In the form attaclled hereto~xhibit A. Prior to Centra 
making the 'flr;st advance on the Loan, the{ Grou~wm execute a Security 
Agreement in the form of Exhlbit'B which grams· tcrcentra a security interest 
In the portion of the Group's accounts receivabfe attributable to Or. Bollnger 
as coUateral for .all funds advanoed under this Agreement Dr. Bofinger and 
Group authorfze Centra to file the appropriate Financing Statement in the 
form of Ex!llblt B with the Virginia Offiee of the Clerk .. 

2.1 O On eli3oh Practice anniversary date1 pr91/fded Dr. Bolinger maintains flis 
Pracace as reqttrred in Section .1, Centra WilJ forgive one-fourth (25%) of the 
aggregate balance of the Support Loan, including accrued interest. 

2.11 F·Dr income tax purposes, and in consideration of the value received by Or. 
Boli119er, Centra will issue to Dr. Bo11nger a Form 1099 at the end Qf the 
calendar year durfng which any forgiveness ooourred on the Deficit Lean. 

3. Breach of the Agreement 
3.1 Oefloit Loan: ShouJd Dr. Bolinger fail to maintain hls Practice in tile 

community for the ful/~ear term required to fully forgive the Deficit loan, 
or breach this Agreernefi! in any.other way, the o.ufstandfng balance of the 
Deficit loan, including a~ed interest, will immediately · qecome due and 
payabte, except that ~entra may oonsider . reasonable paymll'lnt 
arrangements. Centr~ shaU be entitled to pursue an avafla,bie remed1es at 
law and Or. Sollnger agrers to pay the reasonable costs of collection, 
including rea$onable attem~ys' fees, or any efforts. necessary to coflect any 
sums due hereunder. 

32 Support Loan: Shoul~f· Solinger fall to maintarn his Practice In the 
community for the full ~~year term required to fully forgive the Support 
Loan, or breach this Agreement in any other way, the outstanding balance of 
the Support Loan, including accrued interest. wifl 'Immediately become due 
and payable, except that Centra may consider reasonable payment 
arrangements. Centro shaU be entitled to pursue afl availab1e remedies at 
taw and Dr.. Bolinger agrees to pf:ly the reasonable oosts of c0Heotion1 

including reasonable attorneys' fees, or any efforts necessary to collect any 
sums due hereunder. 

4. PhysJ~hm Qualrneations 
4.1 Dr. Bofinger represents and warrants to Centra that he is and wnt at all times: 

Psgo-4 of1Z 
~PIT/>tl""~""""~"'"·'""""""'"""""'1f,Z>trr,...,, 
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·' 4 .1.1 .At the 'lime of his Start Oate1 be duly llcensed tD practioe medicine in 
the Commonwealtti ofVirgfniSi and shaU maintain such license in good 
standing 1.tlmughout the Jami of tfrls Agreement; 

4.1.2 13e a member in good standing of the Active or Provisfonal Medical 
Staff of the hospitals of Centra (heretnafter referred to as the •Medlcal 
Staff"), If Dr. Bolinger has not attained Acil~ Staff .privileges· at the 
time of signing this Agreement Ile will, af:l soon as Bylaws of the 
MedJcaJ staff permit, obtain and maintain full Active Staff prMleges, 
and shall comply with ali provisions of the Medical Staff Bylaws of 
Centra, as well !$any other rufes or regufatlons Issued. by Centre 
which govern its Medtcar Staff activities, Including oommittees for the 
proper fut'lctiQfliog m the Medical Staff. Jn accordance with the Bylaws 
of the MeGtical Staffj 

4.1.3 Se trained In otorhfnotaryngology and either Board eligible or Board 
certlffed In that fletd Of practice~ · 

4.1.4 Be in p0$$mii0n of any and all required 1"e9istrations for narcotios 
and controlled substances; and, 

4.1.5 Provide and· ensure reglonal emergency and consultiryg on-can 
coverage on a rotating basis with other members of the Medical Staff 
lhrough coverage of the Emergeoc;y Department at Lynchburg 
Generaf Hospital and accep'tanoef of referrals for professional seM:es 
from p~iofans in Centra's ~!Vice area. 

· 4.2 Dr. BDfinger covenants and agrees that at all times during the term of this 
Agreement he wm meet requirements set forth In this Section, and will 
promptly advise Centra by wrttten nottce ff, during the term hereof, any 
representations and warranties set fOrth above are no·longer frue and corre~ 
setting forth the partloufars In e.ach instance. · 

5. Insurance 
5.1 Dr. Bolinger shall provide documentation to Centra that he has at all times 

during the tenn of.. tttls Agreement professional UabBity coverage with a 
generally recognized ~ponsibfe Insurance compaRy quaflfied to·do business 
in the CommonwE!Sfth of VlrtJjnla. Such documentation shall be provided by a 
CertfficatB of Insurance for Dr. BofJnger that has been slgned by a duly 
authorized representative of the rnsurance company or companies Issuing the 
po!ioy or policies. · 

5.2 Each Certificete must Indicate general and physician's professional lif;'bitity 
{matpraotice) -insurance ooverage in amounts of npt fess than the maximum 
amount recovel'Bble from s health care provid~r for any lnJury to. or death of 
a patient resulting from malpractice aetl.oli as specftled under SecUon S.01-
5S1.15 of the 1950 Code of V"lf'ginil!l, as amended, or any success-or statute 
thereto per ooourrence and at feast three (3) times· that amount ~ an 
aggregate ffmit. 

1'#9&S ot1a 
l'lhli""".Plw"'"""-·-""~ .... ~~.li,olv1p'1'/J'111no 
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5.3 In event that limitation on recovary In medical malpractice action~ ln Virginia 
fs Increased above the current Bmlt per occurrence, or In event the Board of 
Directors of centra shall require the increase of such limit, Dr. Bolinger shaU 
be responsible for Increasing the fnsurance coverage according to the higher 
limit and shall provide Centra with an amanded· Certificate of Insurance on or 
before the effective date of any such legislation or Board action increasing 
such ltmit. 

6. lndepe-ndent Private Practice 
It is understood and agreed ttm1 Dr. Bonnger Is conducting his private Practice 
strictly as a private physician and ls not en agent or employee of Centra At all 
times during the term of this Agreementi Dr. Bolinger shall not hold himself, his 
partner-physicians, or other physlciansl out to patients or the general publtc as an 
~gen~ employee or representative of Centre. Nothing In. this Agreement shall be 
construed as authority for either party to make any rommfunents that wilf bind the 
other party llayond the scope of services contained herein. 

7. Term 
7.1 The Term of this Agfeement shall commence on the tlrst day of the month 

Immediately foHowrng the last to o-ccur of the following events: 

7 .1.1 Dr. Bolinger is duly licensed to practice medicine in the 
Commonwealth of VJrginla; or, 

7.1.2 Dr. Bolinger ha$ actually commenced his Practice by holding himself 
out as a practicing physician. 

The Tenn shall continue for a period not to exceep fivii years, or until such 
time as Dr. Bcfinger's Defrcit Loan and Support L~tff( have both been fully 
repaJd or foigiven, whichever first occurs. 

7 .2 ,Or. &finger agrees to use his best efforts to obtain provisional staff prMleges 
on the Medical Staff on or before July 1, 2008. rt Or. Bolinger does not abtsin 
provisional privileges by such date, this Agreement shall terminate and 
Centra shall have no further obligation to Dr. Bolinger. However, Dr. Bolinger 
shall be responsible for any and all funds advanced to hfm under this 
Agreement, and shall be liable for such damages as may be available to 
Cen~ under applicable law. 

7.3 The parties agree to use best efforts to establish and set out Incremental 
Expenses on or before the Start Dat~ in an Exhibit tr;i be attached to this 
Agreement. The Group and Dr, l30Ji11ge.r further agree 'to use best eflbrt.s to 
execute an Employment Agreement in form reasonable acceptable to the 
p~rties. If either condition Is not satisfiedt thie Agreement .shall terminate at 
Dr. Bolinger's request, and parties shall have no further obiigation hereunder. 
However, Dr. Bolinger shaf! be responsible for any and all funds advanced to 

him under this Agreement, and shafl be liable for such damages as may be 
available to Centra under appllcable law. 

Page S of 12 
" 

Case 6:16-cv-00033-NKM   Document 1-1   Filed 05/23/16   Page 6 of 13   Pageid#: 33



BS/22/:2008 13; 30 4348472941 l3LUE RIDGE ENT PS .. 

s. Professional Conduct . 
Or. Bolinger shaU adhere faithfully ro the Prinolples of Medlcal Ethics of. the 
American Medloal Association, and,· except .as shall result from appropriate 
prote.~slonal, rB9Ulatory, etf'dcai or buslnes~ ac.ttons, Shall carefully avoid an peI$ona-J 
acts, .flabits and usages which might ·injure fn-sny way, direcfly or indirectly, the 
repubiltion of Centr~ or any employee ·of Centra, and shall Immediately notify Centm 
of' any cJaJm1 investigation or inquiry flied with 0r Jnsfltuted by a court, regulatory or 
other governmental body relatfng to his professional conduct or competence; Dr. 
Bofinge.r specitlcally agrees.and covensnts that fn the event Cantre ~aims that a 
breach of this Section has oocurredi Centra shall so notify Or •. Sollnger of the 
allegflttf breaeh, ·and that Or. Bolinger shaft.have 30 days after no.tree 1o .cure such 
breaoo •. ff the breach is net cur.ed .. wlthin 3.0 days after-said nGtk:e, Centra may 
terminate this Agreement witbout further notice, and Without further ocfigatlon 'to.· Or. 
Bolfngar's Defiett Loan. Dr. Bolinger shall be rasponsible for any and all funds 
advanced.ro him that have not been either partially or fulfy forgiven, and &haU be 
!labia for such damages as may be availabfe· to Centra under appficabJe law. The 
foUowlng are deemed to be breaches of this Section: 

. 
8.1 Withdrawal or suspe.nsfon of Dr. 6-ofinger's license to .practice medicine in the 

Commonwealth of Virginia, 

8.2 Withdrawal or suspension o'f Dr. 8Pliriger's license to dispense or prescribe 
narcotic drugs1 . · 

8.3 Any disoipUnary action taken a9ainst Or. Boffnger by ttie vtrginia State Board 
of Medicine, · . · 

8 .4 Or. Bofinger being found gunty Of professional misConduot by any 
professional organi~Uon having Jurisdiction, , 

. 8 .5 F ailu.re of Dr. Bolinger to fuJIY Derl'orm f:lis duties set forth Jn this Aa.reemeJJt. 
- I 

8.6 Dr. BoUngers bankr,uptcy, lnsofvency1 the making of em assignment fOr the 
benefit of hJs· cretfftotS .or the administration of his assets in any kind of 
creditors' proceedings, volumary·or lnvofuntaiy, 

8.7 Dr. Bofmg.er's convfctfon of a felony or of an offense lnvofving mo.rat turpitude, 
a~ . . 

:-_,. -·· 

· 6.8 FaiiUre of Dr. Bolinger to maintain privileges on the Medical Staff that are 
.necessary to futmr requirements sef fo~ in tills Agreement; provided, 
however, that this Paragraph S.8 shall not become the basis for terminaUtln 
of this Agreement unll*IS and until all procedures relafing to the review, 
appeal, and/or g(revance process of the Medical Staff have been compfeted 
and are final. · 

9. CompUance with Laws, Regulations and Admfnfs.trative Policfes and 
Proeedures 
Dr. BoRnger, along With other physician members of the Group-{colleQtively referred 
fo-as "Physiclans")1 shah be govamed by and Shall adhere to the Bylaws and to the 
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Rules and Regulations of the Medioaf Staff. This shall incluoet, but not be lfmifed to 
a timely preparation and oompleffon of tlie patient's medfoal record In aCCQfdance 
wtth Section 10 ofthe Rules and RegttfaHon:s currently in effect, or as mayfrom·ttme 
to time be amended. The Physlclan:s shalt arso adhere to any appticabfe 
'AdmlnistratiVe Policies and Procedures of Centra, to the extent such Policies and 
Procedures are published and/or provided by Centra to the Physiolans)· snd only to 
the extent such Pofioles and Procedures are not io Ol)nfliot With the ethical, legal, 
oontractual, OT· other professional obligations or duties of the Physicians, or with the 
terms of this Agreement. The Physicians agree to provide medical and 
adminlstratlve services at all times in compliance with appllcabJe federal, state and 
locaf laws, ordinances and regulations. and with appbbJe standards of the Joint 
Cttmmfssion on the Accreditation of Health~re OrganJzatfons. The Physicians 
agree to trea:t all patients Without regard to the pattenfa method of payment or ablfity 
to pay. The Physicians further agreEf-and represent fuat they are not restricted from 
referring to, generating business for, or establishing staff privl"leges at any other 
·entity, arn;t agree and acknowledge that they are not requtred to refer Piltlerits, or be 
in a position to refer patients, to Centra. 

10. Payer Participation . 
Dr. Bolinger and the Group agree that payer partfcipation is needed to ensure 
accessibOffy to care for patients, and to ensure such aooesslblltty the Phys!~ 
c;;roup agree tQ participate in aR health Insurance plans in whfareefltra is a 
paniclpa.nt. These shaU indude, but not be limited to .Federal, state and other third .. 
party heatth Insurance and managed care plans that have, or may have ·in the 
future, a signi.~nt market presence In central and Southside Virginia. 

11. Aa.cess to Records 
11.1 In Complfen.ce with Seotion 952 of the Omnibus Reooncillstfon Act of 1080 

(Pub. L 96-499) enacted December 5, 1980, amended section 1861 {v) (1) of 
the Social Security Act and relating to Contractual Agreements, the following 
ls agreed upon, If that Act shoufd be found fnappllcabfe to this Agreement. 
then this eta.use shall be deem~d not to be a part of thiS Agr$ement and $halt 
be n~ and void. 

Dr. ~llnger and/or the Grollp shall milk& availablfl upon written request 
of the Seers~ of Healfb and ffflhUtlt Services, or the United states 
ContrPller General or any of their duly autflorized representative!l1 this 
Agreement, boob, r!DOUtmmts, and 1&CM1s of r:ir. BoJ/nger and/Qr the 
Group (or sutwontracto() that are n~aJY to verify tffe rtatwl! and 

. extent of oosts meu/TW by centra (r;r Dr. BoOnger elidlor rbfl Group) 
um:ler this Agreement. 

Should Dr. Bolinger carry out the duties of this Agreement through a 
subcontract worth $10,000 or more over a 12--month period, the subcontract 
wUI ~.lso contain the above acoess clause. Access to all documents noted 
herein shall be provided until the expiration of four {4} years afterseJVices are 
fumfshed under such agreement or subcontract. 

11.2 The Group shall maintain records of both·actual costs and passed through 
amounts for at least five years from the date of receipt of the last advance 
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\ " under this Agreement encl. 9ha!I make such records available to the Secretary 
of health and human Services upon wn1ten request 

12. 

13, 

lndemn iffcation 
Each party shall hoM the other harmless from any and at! oJaims, actions, !!abilities 
and ~xpenses, regardless of the outcome of the claim or action, caused by, resulting 
from, or alleging negligent or intentional acts or omissions on the pa.rt of the other 
party, and for failure of the other party to pelforrn any obligation undertaken by lt or 
any of its covenants in this Agreement. 

Notices 
Atl notices required or permitted hereunder shall be in writing and .snail be effective 
when mailed, pCTstage prepaid;vla the United Sta~ Mail, and addressed as follows: 

ff to Centra: 

Mr. Geo19e W, Dawson 
Presjdent 
centra Health, Jnc. 
19ZO Atlleroolt Road 
Lynohburg, Virgihla 24501 

If to Physician:-

Matthew A Solinger, MD 
Blue Rfdge ENT & Plastic Surgery 
2321 Atherhoft Road 
Lynchburg, Virginia 24501 

14. Benefit I Assignment 
Subject to provisions herein to the contrary, this Agreement shall inure to the benefit 
of' ena be binding upon parties hereto and their tegal representatives, successors 
and a$$igns: provlded, however, that Or. Bofinger shall not assign ail or any portion 
of ihi rights or obligation~ hereunder without tne prior written consent of Centn:t 

15. SeverabUfty . 
ln the ~vent any P?rtion of this Agreement is tield to be Invalid, illegal or 
unenforceable for any reason and in any respec1, sucli Jnva!Jdtty, fllegaf!fy or 
unenroreeabiltty 1hereo-f shall not affect tf1e remainder of this Agreement. which shall 
be in full force and effect, enforoeable in accords.nee with fts terms. 

16. Amendments 
This Agreement may be amended from time to time by the mutual agreement of 
both parties, provided that before any amendment shall be operative or valid it shall 
be reduced to writing and signed by the parties hereto. · 

. . 
11. Consent to Jurisdictloti and Venue .... 

. Or. Bolinger hereby ir'revoeably 0000en1S and agrees to ttJe exclusive Jurisdiction of 
the V1rginia state c:Ourt si'ttin9 In the City of Lynchburg, Virginia, fur the purpose of 
any !ftlgation, special proceeding or other proceeding between Centra and Dr. 
Bolinger that may be brought, or artse out of, in connectfon with, or by reason ofi this 
Agreement It ls further agrel!i!d that Y$nue for any such action shall 11.e excluslvely 

PageSQf12 
Ffniu19G-fhr.alm" n-crlllimA-~ ~l)r.FJ:¥rlV .. rwJM ,$.1'*' 1P ~1 ru~ 
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with c1;>urts sitting In the City of Lynchburg, Virginia, unleS$ Centra agrees to the 
contrary tn writing. 

18. Gender, Number 
When the context Jn whioo words are used fn this Agreement indioates that such is 
the Intent, words In the singular number shall lnofude the plural, and vice versa, and 
words In the masculine gender shall include the feminine and neuter genders and 
vioeversa. 

19. Changes in Law or Ethics Rules 
ff 1 when. and only 1o the extent that any provision o-f this Agreement shaD Violate any 
valld present or future. federal or &tate laws or· regulations, suoh -iaWs or regula.ttons 
shall ovenide &uch provision; but upon the request of any party to this Agreement, 
the p~rties shall cooperate with eacll other in requesting administrative relief, if 
available, or ln renegotiating such provision so as to comply with such Jaws or 
regulations WhfJe adhering as cfosefy as possible to the intent of this Agreement In 
the event that there shall be any i::hanges In corporation faws or the canons of ethics 
that Impinge upon ~s Agreement, the parties shan eooperm Jn renegotiating this 
Agreementt if appropriate, to take such changes Into at:count 

20. No Wafver 
No waiver of a breach of any provision in this Agreement shafl be construed to be a 
waiver of any breach af any other pr~Jon. No delay in ading with regard to any 
breach of any provfsion of thf$ Agree.mer.it shall be construed to be a waiver of such 
breach. 

21. confldentiati1y 
Neither Dr. Bollnger or the Group nor Centra shall at any time or in any manner, 
either directly or indirecti'y> divulge, disclose or communicate to any per.sonl ftrm or 
corporation, in any manner wh0Uoever, any of Hie il'lformatron or terms contained in 
thls Agreement, except such infomration or terms Sa' may be c:Hs'Closed to either 
party's respective eounsel or accountants which COt,.1nsel or accountants shall be 
bound by l:hfs same proscription. Dr. Bofinger may comrmmloate terms of this 
Agreement to officers of the C9tporate employer employing Dr~ Boltnger in ffw 
Practice. This Section shall not appty where the reporting of information or terms 
contaifred Jn this Agreement is required by state or federal law or subject to court 
order<>rto subpoena. . 

22. conhnts 1 Approva~ and OJscratlon 
Except as herein expressly provided to the contrary, whenever in this Agreement 
any consent or approval is required to be glven by efther party or efther pal1y must 
or may exercise discretion, the parties agree that sucii consent or approval shall not 
be unreasonably ~held or delayed and such discretion shall be reasonably 
exercised. 

Pllg\'!10 i1f12 
~ll'.~1'11--.!loll-.P".,.t\lwfllln.M1111,2oot• 
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24. 

25. 

26. 

'l7. 

t.,egal Fees and Cost.a • 
In the event that either party eleots to Incur legal expenses to enforce or mterpret 
any provision cf this Agreement. the prev:afllng party will be entitled to recover such 
legal exPrmses1 inalucttng, withQut limit.a1ioni reasonable attorneys' fees, costs and 
necessary disburseme~ in ~ition la any other relief to wttloh such party shalt be 
entitled. 

Oivfs!ons .and Headings . 
The dMsions of this Agreemeni Into sections and the use Qf captions and headings 
in connection therewith' are solely for oonvenlenoe and shall have no legal effect in 
oonst~ing the pro'f!sions of,thJsAgreement • . . 

Entire Agreement . 
This Agreement oontains the entire understanding between the parties and 
supersedes any prior 'written or oral ·agreements between them regarding the 
subject matter of this Agreement. There are no representation~ agreements or 
understandings, oral or written, befween or among the parties herem relating to the 
subject matter oUhls Agreement that are not fully expressed herein, ~pt for that 
certam letter dated as of June "'13, 2007 from Centra to Tfmottiy Courvnre. MD of the 
Group for some additional clarlf.icatlon. 

Group Sfgnature and Aepresel,ltrrtlon . 
Blue Ridge Ear No3e ihroat & Pfasfio Surgery, Inc., the Group that employs Or. 
Bolinger' in tile practice. executes tilts Agreement for the ~UW,O\!~ of gqraeJnam ttm 
~ b~.2! and Cenfii?s ·access ii tie Group's finanmaf inf0rmation required 
under Paragraph 1 .2t'lillii for the purpose of agreeing to the Group's execution of 
the Note, the ·Securtty'"AQreemen~ and the Financing statement described herein. 
The Group represents and warrants 1hat their Employmenf Agreement with Dr. 

·Bofinger will not c:iontain any re&trictive covenants that would prevent Dr. BaHnger 
from practicing in Centra's service area fn 1he event that Or. Bottnger·~ employment 
with the Group termklates for any reason, nor will the Group seek to add such 
re$blctive covenan,ts in the future. 

Death or Disability of Pr. 13otinger 
Due to applicabte Internal Revenue Service regulation concerning nonprofit entities, 
should Dr. BolJnger decease during the tern-, of this Agreement. or become disabled 
an unable to continue his Practice, advances under this Agreement that have not 
then been forgiven to elther Dr. Bolinger andfor the Group nrust be repaid to Centra. 
Dr. Bolinger may oonsider putting In place a ter.rn fffe and/or drsabiitty insurance 
policy that would cover such a circumstance. 

[Remainder of Page Intentionally Left Bfanf\, Signature Page Follows.] 

Page 11 om! 
C'loA~~"""'""....,_.M......,_~PIJl,,l\/~Jlilll.-,Q ;.'l'~tflm 
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IN WITNESS WHEREOF1 the parties have executed this Agreement in 
Lynchburg, Virginia, as of the date hereinabove provided, 

By: 

Date: 

Page 12 Df 1.2 
-~--t....~~~Mllll.\O'H/\Bcl!"jltl!/l..,_IJ...,...,,...(vt), 

fhys!cian 

. r 
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----·Original Messa.ge--·--
From: Mark Coleman (mailto:markecoleman@hotmail.com] 
Sent: Friday, April 03, 2009 8:48 AM 
To: 'Mary Sue Ramey•; •Joe Phillips•; 'Tim Courville, MD' 
Subject: FW: (send unsecure) or. Bolinger 

Mary Sue, 

I'm really confused now. ~'hen we discussed this you said John told you to 
find more expenses so you wouldn't have to pay any money back? We made the 
changes you wan~ed but now he is questioning them. Not sure where to go from 
here. 

I'll talk to John and let him know that HCI did not include Bolinger's 
benefit expenses in the original or subsequent reports, insurance or 
malpractice company invoices showing these expenses should be sufficien·t to 
prove the numbers. I think most of the other increases/changes were added by 
you, so let us know if you need help determining which invoices/statements 
(and from which months) you'll need for his documentation. 

Thanks. 

Mark 

-----Original Message-----
From: Macy Sue Ramey (mail to: msramey®blueridgeentps. com) 
sent: Thursday, April 02, 2009 4:49 PM 
To: Tim Courville, MD 
Cc: Mar-k C.oleman; Joe Phillipe 
subject: FW: (send unsecurel Dr. Bolinger 

This is John's response to our revised repor-t. MS 

----·Original Message-----
From: John Litaker [mailto:John.Litaker@centrahealth.com] 
Sent: Thursday, ~pril 02, 2009 4:30 PM 
To: Mary Sue Ramey 
Subject: (send uneec:ure·) Dr. Solinger 

Mary Sue, 

Attached is a worksheet which I put together using your revised number-a 
submitted thru February and your original numbers submitted thru 
January. 
:·lonthl.y data showing in the July-January t;i.meframe cm the attached 
wor-ksheet represents that which was originally submitted to me. The two 
columns listed in the "Seven Mont.h" section represent ¥TD and annualized 
data from this seven-month period. Columns under the "Eight Month" 
section 
represent YTD and an..~ualized amounts taken from your revised repor:. 
The 
variance column represents the difference between the two annualized 
1;1ets 
of numbers. 

You briefly reviewed some of the differences with me, but I have listed 
these again, along with other questions. r do need written 
documentation 
for each of these changes to include in Dr. Eolinger's file. 

The issue of square footage may take care of several items noted below, 
and 
hearing aids may take care of t.he medical supply question, but r don't 
understand how there is an increase in expenses of $129 thousand (how 
could 
HCI miss this much). I want to give Dr. B's practice as much credit as 
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I 
can, and I also realiie that comparing two annualized sets of numbers 
doesn't provide a completely accurate picture or what has happened, but 
some of the other miscellaneous increases and/or decreases shown below 
are 
really strange. 

r understood your earlier explanation about staffing changes, etc., 
but 

be 

r•m still concerned that these persons were already on payroll at the 
time Dr. Bolinger arrived. If this is correct, eventhough cbey might 

doing work for him Yersus other physicians, their salary cost is not 
incremental to Dr. Bolinger. 
I assume rent is"still based on square footage. I thought we had 

square 
feet pretty well ironed out at the beginning. What warranted an 
after-the fact increase? 
t.Jtil·ities: since related to square feet, same question as above. 
Why did computer maintenance increase? 
I believe that medical supplies was primarily related to hearing 

aids. 
How did HCI miss $46,000 worth of these supplies? 
Practice promotion: $1,200 increase? 
Transcription: $4,300 increase? 
Advertising: $5,500 increase? 
Depreciation: $11,000 increase? 
Cleaning service: same ques~ion re square footage increase. 
Fringes:· $9, 700 increase? 
Professional expense: $6,700 decrease? 
Mysis users license: $1,600 decrease? 
Office remodling: $1,300 decrease? 

Tnanks for your help. 

(See attached file: Worksheet for annualized expenses.xls) 
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~:111 
\ \S\., 't> /.7 

$ J.106.11 s 2,706.94 $ 2,950.31 $ 3,118.38 $ 3,054.22 ·s 3,224.72 $ 2,995.77 $ Z I - h $ ' • - $ 
s 472.52 $ 472.52 ~ 472..§Ll__fil.&L_S 472.52 $ 472,52 I 472.52 L 3,~~ $ "'e.o ':- s 4~1/ls3 'i5 • tt-4 
$ 2,315.20 $ 2,315.20 $ 2,315.20 $ 2,315.20 $ 2,315.20 $ 2,315.20 $ 2,315.20 s a~"~'~~ t.....-.. _ ., __ 
$ 280.97 $ 260.34 $ 280.78 $ 274.64 $ 323.26 $ 292.36 $ 252.72 $ - $ ~ - $ -
$ 190.11. $ 104.69 s 112.11 s 88.24 $ 103.JO S 173.51 s 184.87 s ..-$ ~---s $ 
$ 208.47 s 30.72 $ 154.43 $ 185.44 $ 56.69 $ 55.09 $ 687.61 $ $ s s 
$ 598.49 $ 289.94 $ 5,046.11 $ 622.13 $ ( 4 ,645.57) $ 309.64 $ 322.56 $ s - s s 

~f~i 
$ 4,591.80 s 1,063.13 $ 1,549.76 $ 1.411.60 $ 1.091.19 $ 741.06 s 1.420.44 $ $ - s $ 
s f.331.95 $ 585.18 $ 482.51 $ 931.69 $ 504.75 $ 451.09 $ 757.51 $ - $ - s s 
s $ $ - $ - s - s s - s s s $ 
s 103.32 s 6.06 $ 2.44 $ 199.96 s 169.98 $ $ 768.14 $ - $ - $ $ 
$ 11.19 $ 12.40· $ - s 11.77 $ 25.06 s (60.18) $ - ~ $ - $ $ 
s 13.11 s 161.43 $ 161.79 $ 422.09 $ 9.04 s 27.10 $ 100.93 $ $ - $ s 

·$ , .. ,, 1 500·00 $ - $ - $ 519.72 $ 235.50 $ 117.13 $ 876.63 $ 142.71 $ s - $ $ 

'lllil 
$ - $ $ 193.74 s 273.60 $ 263.07 $ 215.68 $ 216.16 $ $ - s s 
s s 703.75 $ . $ 1, 156.25 $ - s 830.00 $ 530.00 $ $ - $ s 
s 700.00 $ $ $ $ $ s 65.00 $ $ $ S· 
s 2BB.13 $ 1,348.JB $ 330.97 $ - $ 767.B2 $ - s 102.81 $ s - $ $ 
s $ 306.00 s $ 306.00 $ 153.00 $ 174.25 $ 153.00 s s $ s (') 

s 495.70 $ 2,255.77 $ 29.20 s 221.65 $ 133.25 $ 1,521.23 $ 1,744.63 s $ $ $ 
m 
z 

.S '·: \·:'100.00· $ GOB.28 S 72B.44 S 794.02 $ 801.34 $ 801.34 s 801.34 $ 541.09 s ~ - $ . 51 of. ~ 

J,';.~ 
$ 291.92 $ 265.53 s 259.74 $ 546.64 $ $ 567.97 $ 448.75 $ © . ($ \ ~. '1t- 'I a-;.,. $ \\.,,•t:. - '"" 

0 s - $ $ s $ $ $ - S@ ~ S\~~'\f'\ 'lcS '\4'>/mo 
0 
0 

s $ $ $ $ $ $ 
(X) - - - - $ - - . $ . <O 

s $ - $ $ s s $ $@ CT\Q.l..J - ~ \~-""10/~~1;~t..o(rn< 
$ . j9;225,;00 $ 15,607.27 s 13,626.42 l -15,655.35 $ 13,594.64 $ 5_.715_.25_ $ 12,991.21 $ 14,222.42 $ s - $ $ 

~O::··~~o~~M s 2,544.50 s - $ - s - $ 2,035.50 $ s . $ - $ . - $ - . $ 

~!ill i 
517.00 $ - s - $ 3.552.00 s - s 101.25 $ - s - $ - $ - s 
635.93 s 474.25 $ - $ 25.58 s 1.701.05 $ 1,272.39 $ 865.21 $ $ - $ - $ 

1,232.55 $ - s - $ - s $ - $ - s - s - $ $ 
7,358.22 $ - s - $ - $ - $ . - s - s - s - $ s 
5.857.15 $ - $ - s $ - s - $ - s s $ $ 

$ - $ - $ - s s $ - s - $ $ - $ . s - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - $ - s 
$ :: .,,ifsoo.ioo: $ 18,145.35 s 474.25 $ - s 3,57[58 s 3.736.55 s 1,373.64 $ 865.21 $ - $ - $ - $ 
$;>>,25,7.25.<l!J: s 33,752.62 $ 14, 100.67 $ 15655.35 $ 17,172.22 $ 9,451.80 s 14,364.85 $ 15,087.63 $ - $ $ $ 

:-;'.i~:~~::~i, $ (21,338.45} $ 17,917.87 $ 17,077.14 s 21,046.13 $ 34,656.10 $ 27,436.42 $ 30,560.88 $ - $ - s s 
$ 20.833.33 $ 20,833.33 s 20,!!33.33 $ 20,633.33 $ 20.833.33 $ 20,833.33 $ 20,833.33 $ s - $ $ 

:f;i~.§!~i $ 42,171.78 $ 2,915.46 $ 3,756.19 $ (212.IID} $ (13,822.77) $ (6,603.09) $ (9,727 .55) $ - $ - $ - $ 
.; ,·'" ·:; • .• ~ .... J. .... _..:,".;: 

~Y·{~!L~~:f~~:, , 
nn1711 ' ?DICAI: 't 'l 7&.I; 10 ~ 1?1? Rm !t rn 1177.771 s 16.603.09! s (9.727.55) s $ - $ $ 
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J.120.65 
649.07 
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2,005.BS $ 

212.59 s 
t,000.00 s 

200.97 s 
328.45 s 
360.17 s 
598.49 

5.0i8.13 
1,331.SS 

103.32 
11.19 s 
IJ.11 s 

$ 

s 
172.50 s 
700.IJO s 
2e8.13 s 

s 
495.70 s 

1.:192.53 s 
~.JS $ 

s 
s 

21.647,16 

2.544.!D 

215.00 
635.93 

1.2l2.5S 
usa.12 
S,1!67.15 

11.W.35 
l9.490.5l 

f.H.016.34) 

20.633.33 
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1.925.12 
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200~ 
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100.00 s 
s 
s 

2769 s 
s 

G.06 S 
12.4U ~ 

fi.."2.68 $ 
s 

231.71 $ 
7CJ.75 S 

$ 
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4511.76 $ 

.'194.!lO 

s 
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5 
L14JS s 

$ 

s 
$ 
$ 

2.834.83 
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6.9%.BZ 

20.BJJ.33 

13.836.51 

13,83f.51 
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$ 
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s 
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s 
s 
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"" 
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$ 
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$ 
I 
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s 
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S.259.62 S 
<151.0!I s 

$ 
s 
$ 

s 
s 
s 
s 
$ 

27.10 s 
876.63 $ 
215.68 $ 
630.00 $ 

s 
1.259.00 $ 

114.25 s 
1.S212J $ 
1,180.05 s 

$1.97 $ 
s 
s 

24.279.11 

689.83 
101.15 
1139 

41 
25.oeJ.sa 

16,111.69 

l!J.J.JJ 
115.64 

4.115.64 

{2.000.001 

45.6-48.51 

2,!111.a!l 
554.AS 

2,166 . .lll 
212.5~ 

.. 000.00 
252.72 
319.40 

1,186.00 
322.56 

6.216.81 
757.51 
14.68 

768.14 

100.S3 
tdZ.71 
216.16 
530.0C 
6'3.00 

851.63 

153.UO 
1.981.63 
l.524.31 

Ma.75 

25.100.29 

719.911 

IJ.58 

733.56 
16.433.6$ 

19.214.58 

20.1!33.33 
1.618.67 

1,618.61 

~.000.00) 

I . 
143.75 

\ = ' l~.76 
i:-057 
I. 
405.00 
1 • 

695.00 
ITJ.00 
9115.! 

1.524.:ll 
897.:-0 

.05215 

753.98 

13.58 

767.$ 
22.820.31 

(1,379.4.\1) 

(2..C!00.00) 

Z91~7 

$ 23,66 

$ 5,00 

16.~ 
!..______,_ s 

s·-. S S SJ2.00 
s \.\\ ·Z.9"4-,2'2'$ s $ 2.20 
s ~. 5 • ~ s s 1.98 
s / '7 ~$ \ z....=- $ s s 2,d6 
s • $ - s s s 766 

s 'I~ -.14 \ 52.J s s -«:46 
$ < Q·.J S $5.SS 
$ - , $ s $ 14 
s $ $ s s 10 
s· s s s s fil 
s s s · s · ·s · 6 

s s s s $ 2 
s $ s s $ 4 
S $ S S Sl.24: 
$ s s $ s 6 
S S 5 S S 1.BS 
$ $ s 5 $ 1.9!1 
S S $ 5 Sl.3'3' 
S ·S -$ ·$ ·SHS 
s <[) <;(_1 ~: · \'1!<;'>-> ~' 2S·~s ·,Ii 
$ • "f"-" · S · S /C $ 6.0 

S 11.5"'1 ~ • S • .J. · (S7S 12.t'l 
s ~ ~ ~ $~. ~- 2.S::- /<:) 11:01: 

:®~'~~-·- ~ ~21s~ 
$ s s -$ -$ 
s $ s s $ 

s 
I 
s 
$ 

$ 
s 

s 
s 
$ 
$ 

191.68 

4.8::! 
6.47· 
3.00 
1,16 

1.:/1'. 
7.rJ 
s.~ 

3J.a11 
222.46! 

6',9:? 

166.66! 
97.16• 

$ 97.16· 

71,56: 

133,156.!191 _S_L4,64'1.!i2 S \J.t\36.51 t 12,815.eJ $ . 7,703.02 $ 6.115.64 $ 3,618.67 $ &2C.SI $ $ $ S t 25.!<J'. 

0 m 

~ 
0 
0 
0 
<D 

"" 

Case 6:16-cv-00033-NKM   Document 1-3   Filed 05/23/16   Page 2 of 2   Pageid#: 44
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5 -MATTllBW A 
22 -SlJRGBRY CBllTBR. 01!' :. 

10060-ABSCBSS, I&D (SIM 
11421-BXCISB BENIGN NBC 
11441-BXCISB BENIGN FA 
11442•BXCISB Bl!NIGN FA 
11641-BXCISB CA FACB • 
12011-SIMPLB RBPAIR FAC 
12051-RBPAIR PACE - TO 
13152-RBPAIR COMPLEX 
14040-ADll"ACENT TISSUB T 
14060-ADJACBNT TISSOB T 
14300-ADJ TISSUE 'l.'RANSF 
15839-Lil?OSUCTION•OTHER 
21320· PRACTURB NASAL R 
30520-SBPTOPLASTY 
31254•FBSS WITH BTHMOID 
31267-PBSS WITH REMOVAL 
31288-PBSS WITH RBMOVAL 
38305-ABSCBSS, DRAIN NB 
38510-BIOPSY/RBMOVB LYM 
40819-P'RBNUM, BXCISION 
41115•FRliNBCTOMY 
42408-SUBMAXILLARY CYST 
42440-SUBMllXILLARY Gt.AN 
42450-SUBLINGUAL GEJINI), 
42820-T&A UNDBR 12 
4282l•Tr.A 12 OR OVER 
42825-TONSILLBCTOMY UND 
42826-TONSILLBC'l'OMY 12+ 
42830-ADBNOIDBC'l'OMY UND 
42835-RBMOVAL OF ADBNOI 
69205-FORBIGN BODY RBMO 
69420-MYRINGOTOMY•l, LO 
69436•TUBB INSBllTION•l/ 
69643-TYMPANOPLASTY W/O 
92502-BllR. & THROAT EXAM 

ADX-ADDITIONAL DIAGNO 
CANCBL-CANCllLLED APPOINT 

RBSCHED-RBSCHEDULED APPOI 

***LOCATION SUBTOTAL 

•••••• FINANCIAL ANALYSIS REPORT *'**** 
by DOC'l'OR by LOCATION by PROCEDURE 

PERSONAL INSURANCB 
CHARGBS RBCBil'TS RECEIPTS 

150.00 
200.00 
744.00 
273.00 
335.00 
450.00 
600.00 

2000.00 
1350.00 
4050.00 
2900.00 
1300.00 

700.00 
6695.00 
1947.00 
2163.00 
1854.00 
412.00 
800.00 
379.00 
:n5.oo 
709.00 

1905.00 
928.00 

20255.00 
2325.00 

.oo 
10650.00 
1000.00 
1000.00 

451.50 
412.50 

28756.00 
3821.00 

580.00 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

35.00-
.oo 

21.97• 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

322.24-
15.00-

156.35-
.00 

419.06-
155.83-

1057.43-
.oo 
.DO 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

272.75-
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

1766.46· 
.oo 
.oo 

2465.50-
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

57.00-
4791.07-

.oo 
141.00· 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

ll,676.66-

82.25-
47 .19-

190.85-
115.88-
74.18-
51.85-

160.44-
349.88-
536,95· 

1883.01· 
831.21-
472.58· 

.00 
1942.11· 

336.37· 
590.62· 
376.73· 
352.81-
370.07-

.oo 
141. 74· 
213.54-
465. 78· 
213,46· 

6938.16· 
561.77· 

.oo 
1641.24· 
317.68· 
374,17-

.00 
228,00-

8823.65· 
.oo 

70,42· 
.oo 
.oo 
.00 

CHARGB INStlRANCB 
ADJUST WRITB-OFP 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 
18.55-
12.96• 

.oo 

.00 
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165.74-

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
53,38-

116.45-
53.36-

370.41-
.oo 
.oo 

53.75-
.00 
.00 
.oo 
.oo 

358.64-
.oo 
.oo 
.00 
.oo 
.oo 

1,203.24-

32.75· 
152.81-
288.97-
157.12-
242.27-
385.19-
149.52-
650.12-
798.05-

1844. 90-
2068. 79-

.oo 

.oo 
3416.67-
1573.26-
1506.75-
1477 .27-

59.19-
429.93-
106.25-
233.26-
442.08-

1322.77-
661.18-

10612.81• 
988.23-

.oo 
5132.36• 
682.32-
625.83-
264.00-
127.50-

13717.80-
3821.00-

368.58-
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

RBCBIPT BALANCE 
ADJO'ST TRANSFBRS 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
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.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
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.oo 

.oo 

MISC 
CllAllGBS 

.oo 

.oo 
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.oo 
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.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

CHANGB 
IN A/R 

.00 

.oo 
242.21 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
290.04 
677.76 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 
408.36 
544,17 
278.79 

37.37 
65.63 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
581.76 
775.00 

.oo 
1357.15 

.oo 

.oo 
187.50 

.oo 
112'1.58 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

102,470.00 28,754.59- 54,339.53- .oo 6,573.32 

**********~***********************************••···················································································· 31 ·VIRGmrA BAPTIST H 
99234-0BSBRVATION OR IN 
99252-INI'l'IAL INPATIENT 

ADX-ADI>ITIONAL DIAGNO 

***LOCATION SUBTOTAL 

32 •VIRGINIA BAPTIST H 
1142l•BXCISB BENIGN NBC 
11422-BXCISB BENIGN NBC 
11642-BXCISB CA FACE • 
11644-EXCISB MALIG LBSI 
12042•RBPAIR NECK 2.6-7 
13151-RBPAIR COMPLEX 
14060-ADJACBNT TISSUE T 
15200-GRAFT, FULL THICK 
15201-SKIN FULL THIClCNB 
21320· FRACTURB NASAL R 
21501-NBCJ:, ABSCESS - I 
30117·NASAL LBSION, EXC 
30140-TURBINATBS, INFBR 
30520-Sll'TOPLASTY 
31238-BNDOSCOPY • NASAL 
31254•FBSS WITH BTHMOID 
31255-l!'BSS WITH BTHMOID 
31256-FBSS WITH Ml'IXILLA 
31267-li'BSS WITH UMOVAL 
31287-FBSS WITH SPHl!NOI 
31515-DIRBCT LARYNGOSCO 
31525-DL DIAGNOSTIC 
31535-DL WITH BIOPSY 
31536-DL MICRO WITH BIO 
31545-LARYNGOSCOPY, DIR 
31575-DL FLBXIBLB DIAGN 
31588•THYROPLASTY-ISHIK 
38510-BIOPSY/RBMOVB LYM 
38542-JUGULARNODBS, DI 

200.00 
500.00 

.oo 

700.00 

200.00 
952.00 
438.00 
670.00 
300.00 
616.00 

2700.00 
1100.00 

450.00 
1400.00 

655.00 
925.00 
800.00 

6695.00 
1050.00 
1947.00 
7004.00 
4895.00 
2884.00 
3090.00 

425.00 
173.50 

1965.00 
737.00 

6000.00 
262.00 

3073.00 
1600.00 
1065.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

9.23-
9.22 

15.43-
.oo 
.oo 

27.09-
480.00-
109.78" 
13.60-

250.00-
.oo 

56.89-
.oo 

258.29-
.00 
.oo 

166.50-
.00 

43.75-
63.60-

.oo 

.00 
45.48-
1.40-

.oo 

.00 

.oo 
102.06· 

.oo 

151.65· 
229.70-

.00 

36.91-
229.66· 
61.73-

240. 79-
80.34-

108.36-
582.21-
439.10-
54.38-

570.07· 
302,82-
227.55· 
197,81· 

2286.39-
.oo 

550.36-
1606.00-
442.18-
469.24· 
416. 79-

98.60-
.oo 

472,22-
155.56• 

1193.89-
68.80-

1392.80-
615.39· 
290.37-

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.00 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
870.00-

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 
49.45-

320.83· 
.oo 

137. 59-
.00 

52.97• 
.oo 
.oo 
.00 

173.50-
20.50-

.oo 

.oo 

.oo 

.00 
154.33-

.00 

48.35-
243.30-

.oo 

15.3.86-
731.56· 
360.84-
429.2l-
219.66-
480,55-
767.79-
551.12-
382.02-
579.93• 
352.18-
640.56-
552.74-

4437.49-
.oo 

651.05-
5231.50· 
4399,85-
2371.01-
2609.61-

326.40-
.oo 

1412.55-
580.04-

4796.09-
193.20-

1680.20-
728.22· 
806.63-

.oo 
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.oo 
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.. oo 
.oo 
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.oo 
.oo 
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608.00-
1050.00 

608.00 
.00 
.oo 
.oo 
.00 
.oo 
.oo 

14 .25 
.oo 

10.02 
.oo 
.oo 
.oo 

32.00· 
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[Rl?00067] Financial • Malyses Financial Analysis DATE 12/31/2014 
BLOB RIDGB ENT & PS INC TIME 13:00 
USER - mramey PAGB 2 
===~=====••======~======D==============~a=======•=======•u=============a============~==============••d=====================a===~=m== 

•***** FINANCIAL ANALYSIS RBl'ORT ****** 
by DOCTOR by LOCATION by PROCEDURE 

=========================•••~===D===~===~=============c===================•••u===================~==~==========••••===•=========~=== 

PERSONAL INSURANCE C!IARGB INSURANCE RBCEIFT BALllNCB MISC CHANGE 
CHARGES RBCBIPTS RBCBIPTS ADJUST WRITE-OFF ADJUST TRANSFERS CHARGES IN A/R 

:;:c=========n==•====~m••=•=========~=================~====2=======•••=====================•=====~==========~====•••=====du:::u==~== 

42440·SUBM11XILLllRY GLAN 1905.00 130.50· 522,00- .oo 1252.50- .oo .oo .09 .00 
42806·NASOPHARlCNX BIOPS 350.00 .00 59.44- .00 290.56· .oo .00 .oo .oo 
42820·T~ ONDBR 12 1400.00 70.60- 509.10· .oo 820.30- .00 .00 .oo .00 
42821-T&A 12 OR OVER 3100.00 332.24· 864.56· 559.35- 1343.85- .oo .oo .oo .00 
42835-RBMOVAL OF ADBNOI 500.00 26.32- 236.93- .00 236.75- .oo .00 .oo .00 
43200-BSOPHAGOSCOPY 1955.01 14.25- 214,21· 155.01- 1585.79- .00 .00 .oo 14 .25-
60200-THYROIO CYST, BXC 2400.00 87.45- 1363.76· .oo 948.79- .oo .oo .00 .oo 
60220·THYROID LOBBCTOMY 5946.75 182.10- 2371.18- .oo 3470. 97- .00 .00 .oo 77.50-
60500-PARA'l'HYROIDECTOMY 1029.ll 134 .23- .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo 894.88 
60502-PARATHYROII>ECTOMY 2749.00 .00 179.74· .oo 2569.26- .oo .oo .00 .oo 
61795•FBSS - INSTATRACK 2400.00 64.55- 478.33- .oo 1857.12· .oo .oo .oo .00 
69436-TUBB INSERTION-1/ 6552.00 1849.51· 1531.72· 50.19- 3120.58- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
91034-PH PROBE-PLACEMEN 1000.00 .00 47.40- .oo 952.60- .00 .00 .00 .00 
92502•Bl\lt & THROAT BXAM 348.00 .oo 115.31· .oo 232.69- .oo .00 .oo .oo 

CANCEL·CANCBLLBD APPOINT .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .00 .00 .00 
NOSHOW-NOSHOW .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 

RESCHED·RBSCHBDULED APPOI .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo ... LOCATION SUBTOTAL 4,525.63- 2,543.72- .oo .oo 
85,706.37 21,684.00· 55,107.62- .oo 1,845,40 

******~***************************************************************************************************'************************* 
41 •LYNCHBURG GENERAL .' 

10061-ABSCBSS, IOJ) {DEB 602.00 .oo 300.60· .oo 301.40- .00 .00 .00 .oo 
11642•BXCISB CA FACB • 438.00 14.46- 63.37- .oo 360.17- .oo .oo .00 .oo 
13132·RBPAIR COMPLEX FA 1700.00 33.58· 147 .15- 850.00- 669.27- .oo .oo .oo .00 
21325-FRACTURB NASAL . 950.00 .oo .oo 950.00- .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 
21360-FRACTURB • MAIJIR, 2017.00 .00 .oo 2017.00- .oo .00 .00 .oo .oo 
21445·0PBN TREATMENT, M 1600.00 .oo .oo 1600.00- .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 
30903-NASAL CAOTBRY - l 369.00 .oo 111.38· .oo 257.62- .oo .00 .oo .00 
31368-SUBTOTAL SUPRAGLO 5600.00 .oo 20S5.20· .00 3514.80- .00 .00 .oo .oo 
31500-BNDOTRACHEAL INTU 344 .oo .oo 143.55- .oo 200.45- .oo .00 .oo .oo 
31525•DL DIAGNOSTIC 500.00 .oo .oo .00 500.00- .oo .oo .oo .00 
31575-DL FLEXIBLE DIAGN 786.00 9.80- 235.34· 19.58- 521.28- .00 .00 .oo .oo 
31600-TRACHBOSTOM'l (PLA 2142.00 .oo .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo 2142.00 
31603-TRACHEOSTOHY•EMBR 1000.00 .oo 206.97· .oo 793.03- .oo .00 .00 .oo 
38510-BIOPSY/RBMOVB LYM 1380.00 3.00- 400.00· .oo 300.00· .oo .oo .oo 677.00 
38720•NECK DISSECTION, 2620.00 .00 182.00· .oo 2438.00- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
41000-TONGUB & FLOOR OF 256.00 .00 68.61- .00 187.39- .00 .00 .oo .00 
41130-HBMIGLOSSBCTOMY 2172.00 225.41- 901.65· .00 1044.94• .oo .oo .oo .oo 
4ll53•HEMIGLOSSBCTOMY, 4500.00 .oo 1433. 85- .00 3066.15- .oo .oo .00 .oo 
42420-PAROTIOECTOMY, TO 3393.00 .oo 1132 .15- .oo 2260.85- .00 .oo .oo .oo 
42425-PAROTIDBCTOMY/TUM 2500.00 .00 747.62- .oo 1752.38- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
42426-PAROT!DBCTOMY/TOT 4120.00 .00 193.80- .oo 3926.20- .oo .00 .oo .00 
42720-INCISION & DRAINA 412.00 .00 346.78- .oo 65.22- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
42962-0RALPHARYNGEL HEM 1200.00 .oo 403.26· .00 796. 74- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
43200-BSOPHAGOSCOPY 450.00 .oo 46.46- .oo 403.54- .oo .00 .oo .oo 
43?52·PLACB NASO- OR OR 2356.00 .oo 20.88- 5.22- 2329.90· .00 .oo .00 .oo 
60200-TwtROID CYST, BXC 1200.00 9.23- 36.91- .00 1153.86- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
60240-TllYROIDBCTOMY, TO 7200.00 541.92· 1614.41· 239.59- 2404.08- .oo .00 .oo 2400.00 
60271-THYROIDBCTOMY - C 3090.00 .oo 911.43• .oo 2178.57· .00 .00 .oo .oo 
60500-PARATHYROIDECTOMY 2775.00 28.64- 114.54- .oo 2631.82- .oo .00 .00 .00 
67875-CLOSB EYELID BY S 515.00 .oo .00 .oo 515.00• .oo .00 .00 .oo 
99231-FOLLOWUP HOSPITAL 120. 00 44.33· .oo .00 15.67- .oo .00 .oo 60.00 
99251•INITIAL INPATIENT 300.00 .oo 187.85· 11.38· 100. 77· .oo .oo .oo .00 
99252-INITIAL INPATIENT 875.00 80.00- 312.41· 295.00- 187.59- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
99253-INITIAL INFATIENT 1950.00 33.32- 828.60· 306.00· 709.78- .00 .00 .oo 72.30 
99254-INITIAL INPATIENT 229.00 .oo .oo 229.00- .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 

ADX-AODITIONAL DIAGNO .00 .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo 
CANCBL•CANCELLBD APPOINT . 00 .00 .00 .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .oo 

Rl!SCHBD·RBSCHBDULBD APPOI .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 
VOID-VOIDED TICKET .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo .oo 

••• LOCATION SUBTOTAL 1,023.69- 6, 522. 77- .oo .00 
61,661.00 13,176.77· 35,586.47- .00 5, 351. 30 

******T*•****T******************************i*************************************************************************************** 
42 -IllNCHBURG GBNBRAii 

11442-EXCISB BBNIGN FA 273.00 33.65- 134. 61· .oo 104. 74- .oo .00 .oo .oo 
11640·BXCISB CA FACE - 300.00 .oo 50.02- .oo 249.98• .oo .oo .oo .oo 
11642-EXCISB CA FACE . 438.00 .oo 80.03- .oo 357.97- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
12011-SIMPLB REPAIR FAC 225.00 12.96- 51.85- .oo 160.19- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
l20Sl•REPAIR FACE - TO 300.00 .00 148.66- .00 151.34· .oo .oo .00 .00 
13151-RBFAIR COMPLEX 655.00 .oo 254.34- .oo 397.66· .oo .oo .oo 3.00 
13152-RBPAIR COMPLEX 1000.00 506.50- .oo .oo 493.50- .00 .oo .oo .oo 
14300-AOJ TISSUE TRANSF 2900.00 3,00- 650 .63- .oo 2086. 71- .oo .00 .00 159. 66 
20670-ARCH BAR REMOVAL 600 .oo .oo .oo 600.00- .oo ,00 .oo .oo .oo 
30130-TURBINBCTOMY, INF 1012.50 .oo 242.20- .oo 770.30· .oo .oo .oo .oo 
30140-TURBINATBS, INFER 2000.00 109.61- 1112.39- .oo 1546. 84• .oo .00 .oo 31.16 
30520·SBPTOPLl\STY 8034.00 864.26· 1886.04- 67.01· 3861.93- .oo .oo .oo 1354.76 
30905-NASAL BALLOON, PA 375.00 .oo .oo .oo 375.00· .oo .oo :oo .oo 
312 3 7 • BN!lOSCOP'I • DBBRI 850.50 .oo .oo .oo 850.50- .00 .00 .00 .oo 
31238-BNOOSCOPY • NASAI. 700.00 .oo 166.80- .oo 514.67· .oo .oo .00 18.53 
31240•BNOOSCOP1C • CONCH 1802.50 .00 .00 .oo 1802.50· .oo .oo .oo .00 
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(RP00067J Financial - Analyses Financial Analysis DATE 12/31/2014 
BLUE RIDGB BNT & PS INC TIMB 13:00 
USBR • ln'f8111l;Jy PAGB 3 
=========~==================::::a;::=========~•=========cna•=======~=====a====================~=========a======~~·•••=========m===== 

***•** FINANCIAL ANALYSIS RBPORT ****** 
by DOCTOR by LOCATION by PROCBDURB 

========a••••==============n======~============•================~~~====••••=•u====•=========~=c==~~====•====•==============~======== 

PERSONAL INSURANCB CHAR.GB IN SURAN CB RBCBIPT BALANCB MISC CHAN GB 
CllARGBS RECBIPTS RBCBIPTS ADJUST WRITE-OFF ADJUST TRANSFERS CllARGl!S :IN A/R 

===============~~===a===~=======m===================~=================-•••w====~===============~==============================~====• 

312S4•FBSS WITH BTllMOID 1298.00 17.07- Ul.72· 34.15· 1115.06- .oo .oo .oo .00 
31255•Fl!SS WITH BTHMOID 19261.00 3.00· 4250.35· 38.00- 14969.65· .00 .oo .oo .oo 
31256-Fl!SS WITH MAXILLA 5874.00 22.24· 719.46· 14. 84· 5117.46- .00 .oo .00 .oo 
31267-FESS WITH RBMOVAL 9373.00 .00 1181.98· .oo 8191,02- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
31276-FESS . FRONTAL SI 4635.0() .oo 1234. 39· .oo 3037.99- .oo .oo .oo 362.62 
31288·FBSS WITH RBMOVAL 4944 .oo .00 790.54· .oo 4153.46- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
31525-DL DIAGNOSTIC 2000.00 36.54· 244.42- 484 .61- 1234.43- .00 .00 .00 .oo 
31535·DL WITH BIOPSY 655.00 .00 175.51· .oo 479.49- .00 .00 .oo .oo 
31536-DL MICRO WITH BIO 737.00 120.33- 75.73- .00 540.94· .00 .00 .oo .00 
31545-LARYNGOSCOPY, D:tR 2000.00 170.57- 303.22· .oo 1526.21· .oo .00 .oo .oo 
31600•TRACHBOSTOM'l (PLA 1600.00 71.45· 643.03- .oo 885.52- .00 .oo .oo .oo 
38510-BIOPSY/RBMOVB LYM 1600.00 64.61- 521. 75- 775.39· 238.25- .oo .00 .oo .00 
38724-NECK DISSECTION, 2675.00 241.30· 965.20· .oo 1468 .so- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
40530-RBSBCTION OF LIP, 1452 .oo 247.62- .oo .oo 1204.38- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
41105-BIOPSY OF POSTBRI 298.00 13.50- 54.00· .00 230.50· .oo .oo .00 .00 
42410-PAROTIDBCTOMY, EX 1493.00 31.00· 744.00- .oo 718.00- .oo .00 .oo .00 
42440-SUBMAXILLllRY GLAN 1905.00 .00 580.75· .oo 1324.25· .oo .oo .oo .oo 
42800-BX OF OROPHAR'lCNX/ 250.00 27.30· 109.20- .oo 113.50· .oo .oo .oo .oo 
42820-T&A UNDBR 12 700.00 .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 .00 700.00 
42826-TONSILLBCTOMY 12+ 3550.00 133 .45· 1225.32· .00 2191.23- .oo .oo .oo .00 
42953-ZBNKBR'S DIVBRTIC 2285.00 .00 853.38· .oo 1431.62- .00 .oo .oo .00 
42962-0RALPHARYNGBL HBM 1200.00 .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 1200.00 
43200•BSOPHAGOSCOPY 450.00 .oo 95.0S• .oo 354. 92- .00 .oo .oo .oo 
60200-TllYROID CYST, BXC 2400.00 .oo 1155.42· .oo 1244.58- .oo .oo .00 .oo 
60210-THYROIDBCTOMY, PA 1938.00 .oo 494.25· .00 1443.75- .oo .00 .oo .oo 
60220•THYROID LOBECTOMY 3964.5() 50.00- 677 .37· 1957.25- 1304.88- .00 .oo .oo 25.00· 
60281-THYROGLOSSAL DUCT 2015.00 127 .34- 382.03- .oo 1505.63· .oo .00 .00 .oo 
60500-PARATHYROIDBCTOMY 2775.00 .oo 862.42· .oo 1912.58- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
61795-FBSS . INSTATRACK 6000.00 2.20- 1190. 61· .oo 4807.19- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
69436-TUBB INSBRTION·l/ 546.00 .oo 173.61- .oo 329.70· .00 .oo .oo 42.69 
99220-INITil\L OBSERVATI 225.00 .00 .00 . 00 .oo .00 .oo .oo 225.00 
99234-0BSBRVATION OR IN 200.00 .oo 200.00- .oo .oo .00 .00 .oo .00 
99253-INITIAL INPATIENT .00 .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo .oo .00 .oo 

ADX-ADOITIONAL DIAGNO .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo .oo .00 
CANCBL-CANCBLLEO APPOINT .00 .00 .oo .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo .00 

••• LOCATION SUBTOTAL 2,909.50· 3,971.25- .00 .oo 
112,564.00 24,812.31- 76,798.52- .oo 4,072.42 

*****************•****************************************************************************************************************** 

1~~2~~~~=B:~~~i{; 225.00 .oo 61.48· .oo 163.52· .oo .00 .oo .00 
13152-RBPAIR COMPLEX 2000.00 .oo .00 506.50· 1493 .50· .00 .oo .oo .oo 
13153-Rl!PAIR COMPLEX - 450.00 .00 .oo 177.00· 273.00- .00 .oo .oo .oo 
21320- FRACTURE NASAL R 700.00 .00 .oo 85.75- 614.25- .oo .00 .00 .oo 
30903-NASAL CAUTBRY • l 246.00 .oo 74.25· .oo 171.75· .00 .oo .oo .oo 
30905-NASAL BALLOON, PA 2302.50 .00 542.81- 409.50· 1322.89· .00 .oo .oo 27.30 
31525-DL DIAGNOSTIC 500.00 .oo 400.00• .oo .oo .oo .00 .oo 100.00 
31575-DL FLBXIBLI! DIAGN 2096 .00 68.58· 426.28- 297.25- 1284.31- .oo .oo .oo 19.58 
41599-TONGOE/FLOOR OF M 300.00 .00 195.00- .oo 105.00· .oo .oo .QO .oo 
42700·PBRITONSIL ABSCBS 1200.00 182.25- 133.27· 333.32· 251.16- .00 .oo .oo 300.00 
42809-FORBIGN BODY REMO 325.00 155.00· .oo .oo 170.00- .oo .oo .oo .oo 
99251-INITIJ\L INPATIENT .00 .00 .oo .00 .oo .oo .oo .oo .oo 
99281-BMBRGBNCY Dl!PT VI 90.00 .oo 19.76· .00 70.24- .00 .oo .oo .oo 
99282-EMERGBNCY DBPT VI 715.00 83.50- 126.50· 115.00- 276.89· .00 .00 .oo 113.11 
99283-BMBRGBNCY DEPT VI 1654.00 14. 98· 652.21· 219.19- 787.20· .00 .00 .oo 19.58· 
99284-BMBRGBNCY DEPT VI 480.00 .oo 211.62- 160.00- 108.38- .oo .00 .oo .oo 
99285-EMBRGENCY DEPT VI 400.00 .00 320.00- .oo .00 .oo .00 .oo 80.00 

LOCATION SUBTOTAL 504. 31· 2,303.51- .oo .oo 
13,683.50 3,163.18- 7, 092 .09- .oo 620.41 

************************************************************************************************************************************ 
II## DOCTOR SUBTOTAL 20,639.79- 16,544.49- 77.34 .oo 

376,784.67 91,972.20· 229,215.86- .oo 18,489.85 
#######################ll##ll##ll#ll######ll############ll#######lt#ll####ll##ll#######llll###########ll#####ll###########ll####ll###########llll###ll# 

..... *** GRAND TOTALS ***•* 20,63~.79· 16,544.49- 77.34 .oo 
376,784.67 91, 972.20· 229,215.88- .oo 18,489.85 
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[RP00067] Financial • Analyses Financial Analysis DATB 12/31/2014 
BLUE RIDGB BNT & PS XNC TIME 13:00 
USBR • mi;:amey PAGB 4 
=~=~===~••======•====================~====~=d::cm••===========~=====a==c===========a===~••c====s===========~====~===:=D••==========~ 

First: DOCTOR 
Second: LOCATION 
Third: PROCEDURE 
Fourth:· (none) 
Fifth: (none) 
Secondary/Tertiary: Separate 
Include Non·Insurance w/Primary = Y 

Zero Balance m N 
Credit Balance = N 
Positive Balance a N 
Established Debits = N 
unallocated m N 
All Open Item Statuses = Y 
Attached Receipts only = Y 
Use Charge Date for Debits " N 
Page Break on First Level Change = N 

Charge Posting Date: 
Date of Service: 
Receipt Posting Date: 
Receipt Allocation Date: 
File Date: 
Refile Date: 

Patient II: 
Race Code: 
Marital Status Code: 
Age: 
sex: 
REF SOURCB1 

current Patient Type: 
Bill Cycle: 
Zip Code - Resp Party: 
Credit Status: 
Collection Agency: 
Collection Level: 
Level Date: 

Debit #1: 
Patient Type: 
Doctor: 
Referring Dr: 
i:.ocation: 
Ins Co: 
Ins Plan: 
Department: 
Procedure: 
Modifier: 
Diagnosis: 

Receipt: 
Transaction Type: 

Start 
01/01/1979 
07/01/2008 
07/01/2008 
01/01/1979 
01/01/1979 
01/01/1979 

0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

0 
0 
1 

12/31/2078 

0 
0 
5 
0 

22 
0 
0 
0 

0 

0 
0 

Stop 
12/31/2078 
06/30/2009 
06/30/2009 
12/31/2078 
12/31/2078 
12/31/2078 
____ ... ___ ..,_ 

99999 
99999 
99999 

z 
9999999 

99999 
99999 

zzzzzzz 
99999 
99999 

20 

9999999999 
99999 

5 
9999999 

43 
9999999 

99!199 
99999 

99999 

999999999 
9999999 

Date Format: 
Date of Service: 
Sort Date: 

Patient Detail = N 
Charge Detail = N 

Updated m N 
Not Updated = N 
Updated Deletions • N 

Month/Year 
Both DOS 
Posting Date 

Not Updated Deletions = N 

All Visit/Receipt Statuses = Y 
Include Summary Totals: No 
Patient Age Format: Years 
Create Output File: N 

:Include All 
Custom Dates 
Custom Dates 
Include All 
Include All = Y 
Include All • Y 

Include All = y 
Include All "y 
Include All "y 
Include All y 

Include All "y 
Include All .. y 

Include All .. y 
Include All "y 
Include All • y 
Include All "y 
Include All y 
Include All = y 

Include All y 
Include All "y 
Include All "N 
Include All y 
Include All = N 
Include All = y 
Include All y 
Incl\lde All = y 
Include All • y 
Include All y 
Include All = y 

Include All = Y 
Include All = Y 

CP~ copyright 2010 ~erican Medical Association. All rights :reserved. 
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provided by local rules of court. This form, approved by the Judicial Conference of the United States in September 1974, is required for the use of the Clerk of Court for the 
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U.S.A. and Commonwealth of VA. Ex. rel. 
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(b) County of Residence of First Listed Plaintiff 
(EXCEPT JN U.S. PLAINTIFF CASES) 
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Tel: (404) 962-3573 
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Centra Health, Inc., Blue Ridge Ear, Nose and Throat, and Plastic 
Surgery, Inc. 
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~ 1 U.S. Government 
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Cl 110 Insurance PERSONAL INJURY PERSONAL INJURY 
Cl 120 Marine Cl 3 I 0 Airplane Cl 365 Personal Injury -
Cl 130 Miller Act Cl 315 Airplane Product Product Liability 
Cl 140 Negotiable Instrument Liability Cl 367 Health Care/ 
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Cl 151 Medicare Act Cl 330 Federal Employers' Product Liability 
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.l!JN"'"" 
Cl 210 Land Condemnation Cl 440 Other Civil Rights Habeas Corpus: 
Cl 220 Foreclosure Cl 441 Voting Cl 463 Alien Detainee 
Cl 230 Rent Lease & Ejectment Cl 442 Employment Cl 510 Motions to Vacate 
Cl 240 Torts to Land Cl 443 Housing/ Sentence 
Cl 245 Tort Product Liability Accommodations Cl 530 General 
Cl 290 All Other Real Property Cl 445 Amer. w/Disabilities - Cl 535 Death Penalty 

Employment Other: 
Cl 446 Arner. w/Disabilities - Cl 540 Mandamus & Other 

Other Cl 550 Civil Rights 
Cl 448 Education Cl 555 Prison Condition 

Cl 560 Civil Detainee -
Conditions of 
Confinement 

V. ORIGIN (Place an "X" in One Box Only) 

(For Diversity Cases Only) and One Box for Defendant) 
PTF DEF PTF DEF 

Citizen of This State Cl Cl 1 Incorporated or Principal Place Cl 4 Cl 4 

Citizen of Another State 

Citizen or Subject of a 
Forei nCoun 

Cl 625 Drug Related Seizure 
of Property 2I USC 881 

Cl 690 Other 

,.\ 

Cl 710 Fair Labor Standards 
Act 

Cl 720 Labor/Management 
Relations 

Cl 740 Railway Labor Act 
Cl 751 Family and Medical 

Leave Act 
Cl 790 Other Labor Litigation 
Cl 791 Employee Retirement 

Income Security Act 

of Business In This State 

Cl 2 Cl 2 Incorporated and Principal Place Cl Cl 5 
of Business In Another State 

Cl 3 Cl 3 Foreign Nation Cl6 Cl6 

, .--~;l~"· ~ ' 
Cl 422 Appeal 28 USC 158 Cl 375 False Claims Act 
Cl 423 Withdrawal ~ 376 Qui Tam (31 USC 

28USC 157 3729(a)) 
Cl 400 State Reapportionment 
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or Defendant) Cl 899 Administrative Procedure 
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Cl 950 Constitutionality of 
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?l( I Original 0 2 Removed from 0 3 Remanded from 
Appellate Court 

0 4 Reinstated or 0 5 Transferred from 0 6 Multidistrict 
Proceeding State Court Reopened Another District Litigation 

(specifY) 

Ci~ ee g.s. ~ivil Statute und~ wCTchcou fre filin!7ffo not cite jurisdictional statutes unless diversity): 
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DEMANDS CHECK YES only if demanded in complaint: VII. REQUESTED IN 
COMPLAINT: 

0 CHECK IF THIS IS A CLASS ACTION 
UNDER RULE 23, F.R.Cv.P. Statutory Damages JURY DEMAND: M Yes 0 No 

VIII. RELATED CASE(S) 
IF ANY (See instructions): 
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FOR OFFICE USE ONLY 
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BALCH 
& BINGHAM LLP 

VIA HAND DELIVERY 

Fernando Galindo, Clerk 
United States District Court 
Eastern District of Virginia 
701 East Broad Street 
Richmond, VA 23219 

30 Ivan Allen, Jr. Boulevard, Northwest• Suite 700 • Atlanta, GA 30308-3036 www.balch.com 

UNDER SEAL 

2016 HAY 23 P 3: 03 

PHILIP M. SPRINKLE 
t: (404) 962-3573 
e: psprinkle@balch.com 

Re: United States of America and Commonwealth of Virginia, ex rel Matthew A. 
Bolinger, M.D. v. Centra Health, Inc. and Blue Ridge Ear, Nose Throat, and 
Plastic Surgery, Inc. 

Dear Mr. Galindo: 

Enclosed for filing UNDER SEAL pursuant to 31 U.S. Code § 3 730(b) on behalf of Plaintiff­
Relator, Matthew A. Bolinger, M.D., please find the following: 

• An original and two copies of a Complaint and a civil cover sheet; 
• A check in the amount of $400 for the filing fee; 

Please contact me should you have any questions. Thank you for your time and assistance 
with this matter. 

ENCLOSURES 

Yours very truly, 

Philip M. Sprinkle II, Esquire 
Virginia Bar No. 20763 
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